
 
 
 

 
Despatched: 5 November 2013 

 

SEVENOAKS DISTRICT STRATEGIC BOARD  

13 November 2013 at 7.00 pm 

Conference Room, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks 
 

AGENDA 

 
Membership: 

 
Chairman: Cllr. Fleming  Vice-Chairman: Cllr. Brookbank 

District Councillors Members 

 

Cllrs. Mrs Bosley, Clark, Davison, Grint, Ramsay and Searles  

 

The County Councillors for the 7 County Electoral Divisions representing the Sevenoaks 

District:  

 

County Cllrs: Brazier, Chard, Mrs. Crabtree, Gough, Parry and Pearman 

 

 
 

Apologies for Absence 

 

Pages Contact 

1. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 6) 

 
 

 

 

 Minutes of the meeting held on 11 September 2013.  

 

  

2. Declarations of Interest   

 
 

 

 

 Any declarations not already registered. 

 

  

3. Actions from the last meeting  (Pages 7 - 8) 

 
 

 
4. Health  (Pages 9 - 66) 

 
Hayley Brooks 

Tel: 01732 

227272 

 Health Inequalities Action Plan and Presentation 

 

  

5. Youth Provision  (Pages 67 - 68) 

 
Nigel Crocker 

KCC 

 Report Update 

 

  

6. Troubled Families   

 
Jackie Marks  

KCC 

 Verbal update 

 

 

  



 

 

7. Children Local Operational Group   

 
Nick Fenton  

KCC 

 Verbal update 

 

  

8. Libraries   

 
Angela Slaven 

KCC 

 Verbal Update 

 

  

9. Education  (Pages 69 - 70) 

 
Richard Dalziel  

KCC 

 Report Update  

 

  

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing this agenda there were no exempt items. During any such items 

which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public.) 

 

To assist in the speedy and efficient despatch of business, Members wishing to obtain 

factual information on items included on the Agenda are asked to enquire of the appropriate  

Contact Officer named on a report prior to the day of the meeting. 

 

Should you require a copy of this agenda or any of the reports listed on it in another format 

please do not hesitate to contact the Democratic Services Team as set out below. 

 

For any other queries concerning this agenda or the meeting please contact: 

 

The Democratic Services Team (01732 227241) 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

SEVENOAKS DISTRICT KENT LOCALITY BOARD 

 
Minutes of the meeting held on 11 September 2013 commencing at 7.00 pm 

 

 

Present: Cllr. Fleming (Chairman) 

  

 Cllrs. Brazier, Brookbank, Clark, Crabtree, Davison, Gough, Grint, Parry and 

Ramsay 

 

 Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. Mrs. Bosley, Chard, Pearman 

and Searles 

 

 

1. Minutes  

 

Resolved:  That the minutes of the meeting of the Sevenoaks District Kent Locality 

Board held on 6 March 2013, be approved and signed by the Chairman as a 

correct record subject to the word ‘Some’ being added before ‘Members’ to the 

beginning of the eighth paragraph of Minute 36. 

 

2. Declarations of Interest  

 

There were no declarations of interest. 

 

3. Actions from the last meeting of the Board  

 

The completed actions were noted. 

 

4. Draft paper on the Sevenoaks District Strategic Board  

 

In May 2013, it was announced that Locality Boards across Kent would not continue in 

their present form. The Board considered a report that set out the background to Locality 

Boards and sought approval to work with the County Council to set up a Sevenoaks 

District Strategic Board.  The setting up of local arrangements to replace the Sevenoaks 

District Kent Locality Board had the support of the Leader of Kent County Council.  The 

Board was asked to consider the report and make any recommendations to Governance 

Committee. 

 

A paper was tabled requesting Members to approve the following amendment to the 

terms of reference: 

• amending number 1 to remove the word “Cabinet” to read “…and 7 Sevenoaks 

District Council Members” 

• the addition of a new number 2 “The Leader of Sevenoaks District Council will 

have the power to rotate/amend the District Council membership as appropriate” 

with sequential numbering appropriately changed. 

Members were also asked to agree an amendment that the proposed Strategic Board 

delivery structure be noted.   

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



Sevenoaks District Kent Locality Board - 11 September 2013 

2 

 

In response to a question, the Head of Business Transformation and Programmes at 

Kent County Council (KCC) confirmed that the arrangements did not need to be formally 

confirmed through the KCC committee process.   

 

The Chief Officer Communities and Business, advised that the funding referred to in the 

report was received as part of the Performance Reward Grant for Kent received from 

central government for the Local Area Agreement.  The District Council administered this 

and partners could bid for project in order to deliver the community plan.  An Officer 

group appraised the applications according to the Scheme guidelines.   

 

Action 1:  The Guidelines to be circulated prior to the next meeting. 

 

Members noted that the future of the Sevenoaks District Local Children’s Trust Board 

within the proposed delivery structure, was yet to be determined.  The Chief Officer 

Communities and Business advised that KCC were proposing to take forward Local 

Children’s Arrangements through existing Health and Wellbeing Boards, with district level 

Local Operational Groups.  This proposal had not yet been formally agreed.  If it was 

agreed, the ‘Sevenoaks District Children’s Local Operational Group’ was likely to be one 

of the groups able to assist delivery of the Community Plan and therefore appeared on 

the organisational structure chart.   

 

Resolved:  That it be RECOMMENDED to Governance Committee to recommend 

to Council that: 

 

a) the creation of a Sevenoaks District Strategic Board which builds on the 

working arrangements of the previous Sevenoaks District Kent Locality Board, 

be approved; 

b) the draft terms of reference as amended, be approved; and 

c) the proposed Strategic Board delivery structure, be noted. 

5. Education  

 

The Area Education Officer (North Kent) KCC, tabled an update on education matters 

within the area.   He confirmed that all projects were on budget and on time.  He had 

visited Otford Primary the day before, handover was not until 16 September 2013 but a 

contingency plan was in place.  Sevenoaks Primary had moved in on time and had been 

able to deliver at the start of the school term.  He requested that he have access to the 

Sevenoaks District Council Local Housing Plan so that it could be factored into the 

forecasting for migration / indigenous growth and birth rate.   

 

6. Health  

 

The Chief Officer Communities and Business advised that there were Member 

representatives on both Health and Wellbeing Boards.  The West Kent and Weald Clinical 

Commissioning Group (CCG) were progressing well and were getting out lots of data at 

meetings to identify priorities.  They had also set up an integrated health and social care 

group to look at joint commissioning needs.  Task Groups had been set up to look at 

Agenda Item 1

Page 2



Sevenoaks District Kent Locality Board - 11 September 2013 

3 

 

issues in more depth.  The three groups which had been set up were: tobacco control; 

childhood obesity; and falls prevention. 

 

The Dartford, Gravesham and Swanley CCG started later, it had held several meetings 

informally and the first meeting to be held in public would be in November 2013.   As yet 

the terms of reference were not yet agreed.  A commissioning group was due to be set 

up.   

 

County Cllr. Gough reported that there had been a ‘Mapping the Future Event’  looking at 

integrated commissioning .  Cllr. Davison advised that the West Kent and Weald Clinical 

Commissioning Group (CCG) had held three or four public meetings as it had been the 

only way he had been able to attend.  The Chairman requested that a map or flow 

diagram be circulated to Members in order to see how the different groups interacted 

etc. with details of who attended on behalf of KCC and SDC. 

 

Action 2:  County Cllr. Gough to provide a simple flow diagram to be emailed to 

Members. 

 

7. Youth Provision  

 

The  Area Youth Officer (KCC) reported that eight months into the new commissioned 

service regime there were issues in certain areas especially regarding CXK provision.  

There was a vacancy at the Swanley Centre, the detached team had been working well in 

Westerham area.  The CXK team had pulled out of New Ash Green due to aggressive 

behaviour problems.  They were working with the local PCSO and KCC to address this.  

There was to be a meeting the following week to review the contract with CXK.  House in 

the Basement in Sevenoaks was going well, as was the West Kent Extra Partnership 

working well in Edenbridge. 

 

Members expressed concern that it had not been possible to recruit to the Swanley 

Centre.  The Area Youth Officer responded that the assistant to the full time worker 

position had stepped up, and Dartford were supporting where possible.  However they 

did not wish to appoint below the desired skill level and unfortunately this had not yet 

been met. 

 

The meeting that would be held the following week with CXK was to assess whether 

intervention was needed.   

 

Local members for New Ash Green were surprised that CXK had encountered problems 

as they did not believe local organisations such as HAWK ever had.  With regards to the 

use of the council van by CXK the Chief Officer Communities and Business reported that 

CXK had advised that they had not yet been able to purchase the van they required and 

she was reluctant to withdraw its use whilst it was enabling them to do work in our 

community.  She had investigated charging for its use but this would invalidate the 

insurance of the vehicle. 

 

Action 3:  Local Members to be kept informed of CXK performance 

 

The Head of Business Transformation and Programmes advised that he would report 

back to the Director of Service Improvement. 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 3



Sevenoaks District Kent Locality Board - 11 September 2013 

4 

 

 

8. Troubled Families  

 

Members considered the update report on the ‘Trouble Families Project’.   The Chief 

Officer Communities and Business was happy to have a briefing meeting with the project 

Co-ordinator with the new County Council members, it was agreed that this would be 

helpful.  The Head of Business Transformation and Programmes praised the Chief Officer 

Communities and Business in her work supporting the project locally.  There was great 

expectation on delivery from Central Government yet the reality was that this was about 

long term sustainable change. 

 

9. 2013 Community Plan Annual Report  

 

Members considered and noted the Sevenoaks District Sustainable Community Action 

Plan 2013 – 2013 Annual Report. 

 

10. Quarter 1 monitoring for the 2013 - 2016 Community Plan  

 

Members considered the Quarter 1 Community Plan Monitoring Summary.  The Chairman 

and Chief Officer Communities and Business had attended a meeting with the new Police 

Commissioner.  The Chief Officer Communities and Business had spoken with the local 

Chief inspector and had been reassured that the second quarter would show an 

improvement.  Burglaries other than Dwelling had been on an upward trend, relating 

mostly to garden sheds and outbuilding.  Response teams were coming out of Ebbsfleet 

or Tonbridge 

 

Data was awaited for respite care, support and adaptations.  There had been a slight 

increase in child poverty but future quarterly reports would be able to include trend 

analysis.   

 

11. Children's Centre Consultation and Local Children's Trust Board arrangements  

 

Members considered the KCC Children’s Centres Document entitled ‘Shaping the future 

of Children’s Centres in Kent.’  Concern was expressed as to whether resources could be 

being stretched too far and the outcome be detrimental to service delivery.  A Member 

was disappointed at the age of the statistics used and queried that projected population 

figures were down when Education earlier in the agenda were increasing primary intake. 

 

The Early Intervention Delivery Manager (North) KCC, replied that he would look into the 

projected population figures; the age of the statistics was as a result of when the 

consultation began.  With regards to staffing, whilst there was a difference to operational 

delivery he was not aware that there would be any job losses.   

 

12. Libraries  

 

An update on the progress of the future Library Services Programme was tabled.  It was 

agreed that the Members Working Group should meet one more time.   

 

 

  

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT 9.08 PM 

Agenda Item 1

Page 4



Sevenoaks District Kent Locality Board - 11 September 2013 

5 

 

 

 

 

 

CHAIRMAN 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



  

ACTIONS FROM THE MEETING HELD ON 11.09.13 

Action Description Status and last updated Contact Officer 

ACTION 1 
That the guidelines for the Performance Reward 

Grant for Kent be circulated  
To be updated at the meeting Chief Officer 

Communities and 

Business  

ACTION 2 A flow diagram of how the intergrated 

commissioning groups interacted with each 

other 

To be updated at the meeting County Councillor Gough 

Action 3 Local Members to be kept informed of CXK 

performance 

To be updated at the meeting Chief Officer 

Communiites and 

Business 

 

A
genda Item

 3

P
age 7



P
age 8

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

SEVENOAKS DISTRICT HEALTH INEQUALITIES ACTION PLAN 

Sevenoaks District Strategic Board – 13 November 2013 

Report of  Chief Officer Communities & Business 

Status: For Consideration 

Also considered by: Economic & Community Development Advisory Committee – 24 

October 2013 

Cabinet – 5 December 2013 

Key Decision: No 

Executive Summary: The Sevenoaks District Health Inequalities Action Plan sets out 

objectives and actions that will help to reduce health inequalities across the District.  

This report supports the Key Aim of reducing health inequalities and improve health and 

wellbeing for all 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Hogarth 

Contact Officer(s) Hayley Brooks Ext. 7272 

Recommendation to Sevenoaks District Strategic Board:   

Members’ views are sought. 

Recommendation to Cabinet:  

That the Sevenoaks District Health Inequalities Action Plan be agreed and adopted. 

Reason for recommendation: Adoption of the Action Plan will assist in reducing health 

inequalities within the Sevenoaks District. 

Introduction and Background 

1 Members may recall that the Health & Social Care Act 2012 set up a new Public 

Health Service called Public Health England. At the local level in Kent, 

responsibility for the public health function has been given to Kent County Council.  

2 District Councils in Kent have been asked to lead on the production of an action 

plan which can demonstrate how the County-wide objectives can be delivered 

locally. The Sevenoaks District Health Inequalities Action Plan is set out at 

Appendix A.  

3 Widespread consultation has taken place starting with workshops led by Professor 

Chris Bentley to help determine local actions to meet identified priorities. The 

Agenda Item 4

Page 9



 

Sevenoaks District Health Action Team and the Health Liaison Board have also 

been consulted. 

Sevenoaks District Health Overview 

4 Calculation of life expectancy at birth is a national measurement used to assess 

differences between affluent and deprived wards. The draft Action Plan shows that 

the overall difference in life expectancy in the Sevenoaks District based on ward 

differs by 6 years for men and 11.6 years for women. 

5 The 2012 Sevenoaks District Health Profile set out the key health priorities for the 

Sevenoaks District: 

• There is a significant difference in life expectancy between the most deprived 

and most affluent wards. 

• The District has the second highest prevalence of Type 2 Diabetes in West 

Kent and this number is expected to rise over the next 15 years.   

• Around 16.1% of year 6 children in the District are classified as obese and 

with 23.9% of adults being classed as obese.  

• An estimated 18% of adults smoke. 

• Six out of the 74 smallest measurable areas in the District are more 

deprived than the UK average.  

• 11.6% of children in this District are in families on out of work benefits and 

children in two wards are within the top 20% of child poverty levels in 

relation to the county and national average.   

6 The Action Plan provides a framework and tools to identify, analyse and evaluate 

actions that can contribute to reducing health inequalities in the Sevenoaks 

District. 

7 The Action Plan sets out six objectives and actions to reduce health inequalities 

across the District: 

• Give every child the best start in life 

• Enable all children, young people and adults to maximise their capabilities 

and have control over their lives 

• Create fair employment and good work for all 

• Ensure a healthy standard of living for all 

• Create and develop healthy and sustainable places and communities 

• Strengthen the role and impact of ill health prevention 

Agenda Item 4

Page 10



 

8 A copy of the draft Action Plan is available on the Council’s website with the 

agenda papers and a copy is available in the Members’ Room. Officers will be 

pleased to answer any questions relating to the detail of the draft Action Plan in 

advance of the meeting.  

9 The draft Action Plan will also be considered at an informal meeting of the Health 

Liaison Board in November 2013. 

Key Implications 

Financial  

10 Sevenoaks District Council received £130,741 from Kent County Council in 

2013/14 for the delivery of prevention programmes and it is hoped that this 

funding will also be received in 2014/15. 

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement.  

11 There are no legal implications relating to this report. 

Risk Mitigation 

Health interventions are scaled back for 

2014/15 due to a reduction in funding 

Health interventions will be targeted at 

those in the greatest need  

Equality Impacts  

 
Consideration of impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty: 

Question Answer Explanation / Evidence 

a. Does the decision being made 

or recommended through this 

paper have potential to 

disadvantage or discriminate 

against different groups in the 

community? 

No The Action Plan will have a positive impact 

in reducing health inequalities across the 

District.   

b. Does the decision being made 

or recommended through this 

paper have the potential to 

promote equality of 

opportunity? 

Yes 

c. What steps can be taken to 

mitigate, reduce, avoid or 

minimise the impacts 

identified above? 

 N/A  

 

Sustainability Checklist  

 

12 A sustainability checklist has been completed and published on the website. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 11



 

Conclusions 

13 The Sevenoaks District Health Inequalities Action sets out objectives and actions 

that will help to reduce health inequalities across the District. Members’ views will 

be taken into account in the final Action Plan. 

Appendices A copy of the Sevenoaks District Health Inequalities 

Action Plan is available on the website and a hard 

copy is available in the Members’ Room and Argyle 

Road Reception. 

Background Papers: Sevenoaks District Community Plan 

Public Health Outcomes Framework Indicators  

 

Lesley Bowles 

Chief Officer – Communities & Business 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 12



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
 

S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t’

s
 H

e
a
lt

h
 I

n
e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

2
0

1
3
/1

5

Agenda Item 4

Page 13



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
 

F
o

re
w

o
rd

 
C

llr
 P

e
te

r 
F

le
m

in
g

 
L
e
a
d

e
r 

o
f 

S
e
v
e

n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
h

e
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

la
n

 i
s
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 b
y
 a

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 w
h

o
 a

re
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t
o

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

o
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t.
  

T
h

e
 M

in
d

 t
h

e
 G

a
p

 A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 k

e
y
 a

c
ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 P

la
n

. 
W

e
 w

a
n

t 
S

e
v
e

n
o
a

k
s
 t

o
 

b
e

 a
 p

la
c
e

 w
h

e
re

 p
e
o

p
le

 h
a

v
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

y
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 

h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n
e

q
u
a

lit
ie

s
 a

re
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
. 

F
ro

m
 o

u
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

s
, 

w
e

 k
n
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
tr

a
n
s
p

o
rt

 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 

h
e

a
lt
h

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 i
s
 a

n
 i
s
s
u

e
 f

o
r 

m
a

n
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

d
ri
v
e

, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n

 r
u

ra
l 
a

re
a
s
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 c

o
n
c
e

rn
e

d
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 n
e

e
d
s
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
re

 

ta
k
e
n

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 h
e
a

lt
h

 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

b
o

u
t 
d

ru
g
 a

n
d
 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
m

is
u
s
e

. 
It
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t’
s
 l
e
is

u
re

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 
o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

c
o

u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 a

n
d
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 l
if
e

s
ty

le
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

W
e
 a

re
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e
s
 w

e
 f

a
c
e

 i
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 t

h
e
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
a

n
 a

g
e

in
g

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 

b
e

c
a
u

s
e
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

re
 l
iv

in
g

 l
o

n
g
e

r 
a

n
d

 w
e

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

b
o
th

 

d
ia

b
e
te

s
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

e
n

ti
a

 w
ill

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 w

h
y
 i
t 

is
 s

o
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n
e

q
u
a

lit
ie

s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

n
o

w
, 

to
 p

re
p

a
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

n
e

x
t 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
I 

w
e

lc
o

m
e
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 l
o

o
k
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o
 

s
e

e
in

g
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h

a
t 
it
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

. 

P
ro

fe
s

s
o

r 
C

h
ri

s
 B

e
n

tl
e
y

 

V
is

it
in

g
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h
 a

t 

S
h
e
ff

ie
ld

 H
a

lla
m

 U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 i
ts

 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

, 
is

 s
tr

o
n

g
ly

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
is

s
u

e
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

. 
 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 m
y
 f

o
rm

e
r 

ro
le

 a
s
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
th

e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I

n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 

N
a

ti
o

n
a
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a
m

, 
I 

w
o

rk
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 7

0
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p

ri
v
e

d
 

a
re

a
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

o
o

re
s
t 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
c
ro

s
s
 E

n
g

la
n

d
, 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 

th
e

m
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
n

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 t
o

 n
a

rr
o

w
 

th
e

 g
a
p

 w
it
h

 t
h

o
s
e

 m
o

re
 f

o
rt

u
n
a

te
. 

 K
e
n

t 
h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 k

e
e

n
 t
o

 

d
ra

w
 o

n
 t

h
e

 l
e

s
s
o

n
s
 l
e

a
rn

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 n
a

ti
o

n
a
l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 
 

T
h

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 b

a
s
e
d

, 
a

n
d
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 a
 r

e
a

l 

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

, 
th

e
y
 

a
re

 t
a
k
in

g
 g

o
o

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
, 
s
c
a

le
 a

n
d

 s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 

th
e

 c
o

n
s
ti
tu

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
. 
I 
a

m
 v

e
ry

 p
le

a
s
e
d

 t
o

 

a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 u

s
e

 t
h

a
t 
is

 b
e

in
g

 m
a

d
e

 o
f 
m

y
 

‘C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
 T

re
e

’ 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

la
n

. 
T

h
is

 b
ri

n
g

s
 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 

a
n

 a
p
p

ro
a
c
h

 w
h

ic
h
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

it
h

 a
tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 t
o

 h
o

w
 t
h

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 u
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
a

n
d

 i
s
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 o

ft
e

n
 n

e
g
le

c
te

d
. 
I 

a
m

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n
t 

th
a
t,

 w
it
h

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a

l 
a
c
ti
o
n

, 
th

is
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 c
a

n
 

h
a

v
e

 a
 r

e
a

l 
im

p
a
c
t.
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 14



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
 

C
o

n
te

n
ts

  
W

h
a

t 
p

e
o
p

le
 i
n

 S
e

v
e

n
o
a
k
s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
th

in
k

��
��
�
��
��
	
��

�
��
�
	


��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�

	
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
	
�
��
��
�

�
	



�
�
�
�
��
�
	



�
�

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n

1
. 

H
e

a
lt
h

 I
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 i
n

 K
e

n
t 
 

P
g
 4

2
. 

W
h
o
 W

ill
 d

o
 w

h
a

t 
 

3
. 

W
h
a
t 
th

is
 P

la
n

 w
ill

 d
o

 t
o

 t
a

c
k
le

 
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 i
n

 K
e

n
t 

4
. 

T
h
e

 T
o
o

ls
 W

e
 U

s
e
 

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

1
. 
 G

iv
e

 e
v
e

ry
 c

h
ild

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i
n
 l
if
e

  
  

P
g
 1

0

2
. 

E
n

a
b

le
 a

ll 
c
h

ild
re

n
, 

y
o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 &

  
  

  
 a

d
u

lt
s
 t
o

 m
a

x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
ir
 c

a
p
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
  

P
g
 2

3
a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
  

 
 

 
  

  
  
 

3
. 

C
re

a
te

 f
a

ir
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

&
 g

o
o

d
  

P
g
 3

3
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
 

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

 
 

 
 

 
4

. 
 E

n
s
u

re
 a

 h
e

a
lt
h

y
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 o

f 
liv

in
g
  

P
g
 3

9
fo

r 
a

ll 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5

. 
C

re
a

te
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 h
e
a

lt
h

y
 a

n
d
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 p
la

c
e

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

P
g
 4

4

6
. 

S
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 a
n
d

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

 
P

g
 5

2
ill

 h
e

a
lt
h

 P
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
  

 
 

 
 

��
�
�
	


��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
���
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
	
�
	
��
�
��


��
��
�
�
�

	
�
��
���

�
�	
��
�

�
�
���
��
��
	
��
	


��

�
	
�
�


�
�

��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��



�
�
	
�
�
��
�

�
�

�	
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
	


��
�
��
��
�
�
��

��
�
�


�
��
�
��


�
���
	
��
�

��
�
	


��
��
��
	
��
�
��
�


�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
	
�


��

�
	
�
��
�

��
�
��


��
��
�
�
���

�
�
��
�
��
��
��

�
�
�
���
�

��
�
	
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
���
��
��
�
�
��
��
�

	
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
���
�
�
��
�	
��

�
�
� 
��
�
�
��
��
�

�!
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
��

�
�
�"
�
��
"
�
��
�

�

�
�	
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
��
��

� ���

Agenda Item 4

Page 15



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o
n

  

1
. 

W
h

a
t 

is
 H

e
a
lt

h
 I

n
e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s
?

 

H
e

a
lt
h

 i
n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 i
s
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
a

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 

fa
c
to

rs
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 
 

• 
th

e
 l
o

n
g
-t

e
rm

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

a
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
  

• 
d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 i
n
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
  

• 
d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 i
n
 e

x
p

o
s
u
re

 t
o

 r
is

k
  

• 
la

c
k
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

v
e

r 
o

n
e

’s
 o

w
n

 l
if
e

 c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
  

• 
a

 h
e

a
lt
h
 s

y
s
te

m
 t
h

a
t 
m

a
y
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 i
n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
. 
 

T
h
e

s
e

 f
a

c
to

rs
 a

ll 
a
ff

e
c
t 
a

 p
e

rs
o

n
’s

 a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 w
it
h

s
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

io
lo

g
ic

a
l,
 s

o
c
ia

l,
 p

s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 t
h

a
t 
c
a

n
 t
ri
g

g
e

r 
ill

 h
e

a
lt
h

, 
th

e
s
e
 f

a
c
to

rs
 a

re
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

d
 i
n

 F
ig

u
re

 1
. 
T

h
e

y
 a

ls
o

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
 t

o
 c

h
a
n

g
e

 b
e
h

a
v
io

u
r.

 

M
e

a
s
u

re
s
 o

f 
h
e

a
lt
h
 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 a
b

o
u

t 
h

e
a

lt
h

 b
u

t 
a
b

o
u

t 
s
o

c
io

-e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 s
ta

tu
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 h
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

c
a

n
 l
e
a

d
 t
o

 d
is

e
a

s
e

. 
R

e
la

ti
v
e

 d
e

p
ri
v
a

ti
o

n
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n

’s
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 o
r 

h
a

v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,

 o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
, 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
, 
fa

m
ily

 a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
o

n
ly

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
s
tr

e
a

m
. 

P
e
o

p
le

 i
n

 
d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 c

ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e
s
 o

ft
e
n

 d
o

 n
o

t 
p

re
s
e

n
t 
w

it
h

 m
a

jo
r 

h
e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 u

n
ti
l 
to

o
 l
a
te

. 
B

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 

is
s
u

e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 p

o
o

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

; 
la

n
g
u

a
g
e

 a
n

d
 l
it
e

ra
c
y
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
; 
p

o
o

r 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

; 
lo

w
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
; 

fe
a

r 
a

n
d

 d
e

n
ia

l 
a

n
d

 l
o

w
 s

e
lf
 e

s
te

e
m

. 

F
ig

u
re

 1
 

D
a
h
lg

re
n
 a

n
d
 W

h
it
e
h
e
a
d
 (

1
9
9
1
)

Agenda Item 4

Page 16



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

5
 

2
. 

S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e
a
lt

h
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 

T
h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

im
p

re
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
a
ff

lu
e
n

c
e

 i
n

 S
e

v
e

n
o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

m
a

s
k
s
 l
o

c
a
l 
p

o
c
k
e

ts
 o

f 
u

rb
a
n

 a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l 
d

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
. 
 F

o
re

c
a

s
ts

 s
h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
in

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri
o
d

 o
f 

2
0
1

0
-2

0
2

6
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 s

e
e

 a
 3

1
%

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 a

g
e

 o
f 

6
5
 a

n
d

 a
 6

2
.9

9
%

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

e
o
p

le
 o

v
e

r 
8
5

. 
 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

w
e

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

b
o

th
 d

ia
b
e

te
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

m
e

n
ti
a

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 A

lt
h
o

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

is
 r

e
le

v
a

n
tl
y
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
, 

in
 

c
o

m
p
a

ri
s
o

n
 w

it
h

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 K

e
n
t 

a
v
e

ra
g
e

s
, 
w

h
e

n
 t

h
is

 d
a

ta
 i
s
 b

ro
k
e

n
 d

o
w

n
 t

o
 w

a
rd

 l
e

v
e

l 
it
 s

h
o

w
s
 i
n

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
ie

s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

h
e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

re
a

s
. 

  

F
ro

m
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
2

 S
e

v
e

n
o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e

a
lt
h

 P
ro

fi
le

 w
e

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 k
e
y
 h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
th

is
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

: 

•
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n

 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 
d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 a

n
d

 m
o

s
t 
a
ff

lu
e

n
t 
w

a
rd

s
, 

th
e

re
fo

re
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

•
T

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s
 t

h
e

 s
e
c
o

n
d

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

p
re

v
a

le
n

c
e

 o
f 

T
y
p

e
 2

 D
ia

b
e

te
s
 i
n

 W
e
s
t 

K
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
is

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 r
is

e
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 T

y
p
e

 2
 D

ia
b

e
te

s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 f

a
c
to

rs
 o

f 
lo

n
g
 t

e
rm

 h
e

a
lt
h
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e
a
s
e

, 
s
tr

o
k
e
, 

k
id

n
e

y
 f

a
ilu

re
 a

n
d

 b
lin

d
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 o

f 
a

 p
e

rs
o

n
 b

y
 u

p
 t
o

 1
0

 y
e

a
rs

.

•
A

ro
u

n
d

 1
6
.1

%
 o

f 
y
e

a
r 

6
 c

h
ild

re
n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
re

 c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 o

b
e

s
e

 a
n
d

 a
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 1

8
%

 o
f 

a
d

u
lt
s
 s

m
o

k
e

 w
it
h

 2
3

.9
%

 o
f 

a
d

u
lt
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

la
s
s
e
d

 a
s
 o

b
e

s
e

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 a
ll 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 E

n
g
la

n
d

 a
v
e

ra
g
e

 b
u

t 
s
ti
ll 

c
a
u

s
e

 h
e
a

lt
h

 i
n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
  

T
h
e

 r
a

te
 o

f 
h

ig
h

e
r 

ri
s
k
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 i
s
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

 a
t 

2
3

.7
%

.

•
S

ix
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e

 7
4

 s
m

a
lle

s
t 

m
e

a
s
u

ra
b

le
 a

re
a

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

re
 m

o
re

 d
e

p
ri
v
e

d
 t

h
a

n
 t
h

e
 U

K
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

. 

•
1

1
.6

%
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 t
h

is
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
re

 i
n

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 o

n
 o

u
t 
o
f 

w
o

rk
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
n
d

 c
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 t
w

o
 w

a
rd

s
 a

re
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 t
o
p

 2
0

%
 o

f 
c
h

ild
 p

o
v
e

rt
y
 l
e

v
e

ls
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n

ty
 a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

. 
 

2
0

1
3

 S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

la
n

 C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

s
 

R
e

c
e

n
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 2

0
1

2
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 B
ill

 m
e
a

n
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 c

a
m

e
 i
n

to
 f

o
rc

e
 f

ro
m

 A
p
ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
, 

g
iv

in
g
 g

re
a

te
r 

c
o
n

tr
o

l 
fo

r 
s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 

G
P

’s
 a

n
d

 u
p

p
e

r 
ti
e

r 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 t
a

k
e
n

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

F
ro

m
 t

h
is

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

la
n

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 

w
e

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

a
t:
 

•
 

N
o

t 
a

ll 
g
ro

u
p

s
 h

a
v
e

 e
q
u

a
l 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
  

•
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 i
s
 a

n
 i
s
s
u
e

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

d
ri
v
e

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
n

 r
u

ra
l 
a

re
a

s
. 

  

•
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 h
e

a
lt
h
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

e
re

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
 

•
 

A
c
c
e

s
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t
o

 h
e

a
lt
h
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

b
o

u
t 
d

ru
g
 a

n
d

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
m

is
u
s
e

. 
  

•
 

L
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

ls
o

 t
o

ld
 u

s
 t
h

a
t 
it
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 m
a

in
ta

in
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t’
s
 l
e

is
u

re
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

o
p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s
 a

n
d
 

c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 l
if
e

s
ty

le
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 17



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

6
 

F
ig

u
re

 2

L
if

e
 E

x
p

e
c

ta
n

c
y
 a

t 
b

ir
th

 i
n

 S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 2
0

0
8

-2
0

1
2
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 I

n
e

q
u

a
li
ti

e
s
 i

n
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

T
h
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 
lif

e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 a

t 
b

ir
th

 i
s
 a

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
m

e
a

s
u

re
m

e
n

t 
u

s
e

d
 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 m

o
re

 a
ff

lu
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 w

a
rd

s
. 

 T
h

e
 c

h
a

rt
 a

t 
F

ig
u

re
 2

 d
e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

s
 t

h
e

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e

 i
n

 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 a

t 
w

a
rd

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

c
ro

s
s
 S

e
v
e

n
o
a

k
s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
e

 h
e
a

lt
h

 i
n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
is

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
  
T

h
is

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n

 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 b

a
s
e

d
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
rd

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 y
o

u
 l
iv

e
 c

a
n

 d
if
fe

r 
b

y
 6

.2
 y

e
a

rs
. 

 A
re

a
s
 o

f 
is

o
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

p
ri
v
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 f

a
c
to

rs
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

lif
e

s
ty

le
, 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t,

 a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
ta

n
d

in
g
s
. 

 “
A

ll 
a

g
e

 A
ll 

C
a

u
s
e
 M

o
rt

a
lit

y
” 

is
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
e
p

te
d

 m
e

a
s
u

re
 o

f 
th

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h

 s
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
. 
 B

y
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

s
 

c
h

a
rt

e
d
 t

o
 d

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
 w

e
 c

a
n

 d
e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

m
o

rt
a

lit
y
 g

a
p

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 r

ic
h
e

s
t 

a
n
d

 p
o
o

re
s
t 

in
 S

e
v
e

n
o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
 

T
h
e

re
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e

 i
n

 l
if
e

 
e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
w

a
rd

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
it
h

 m
e

n
 i
n
 

m
o

re
 d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 a

re
a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 6

 
y
e

a
rs

 s
h

o
rt

e
r 

lif
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 t

h
a
n

 
th

o
s
e
 f

ro
m

 l
e

s
s
 d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 a

re
a

s
 

a
n

d
 w

o
m

e
n

 h
a

v
in

g
 1

1
.6

 y
e

a
rs

 
s
h

o
rt

e
r 

lif
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
. 

  
  
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 18



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

7
 

3
. 

W
h

a
t 

th
is

 P
la

n
 w

il
l 

d
o

 t
o

 t
a
c
k
le

 H
e
a
lt

h
 I

n
e
q

u
a
li
ti

e
s
 i
n

 S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

  

W
e
 w

ill
 a

im
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 i
n

 t
h
is

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
b

y
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 g
a

p
 i
n
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
ta

tu
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 o

u
r 

ri
c
h

e
s
t 
a
n

d
 p

o
o

re
s
t 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

th
ro

u
g
h

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 k
e

y
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
, 

th
e

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

c
to

r 
a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
. 
 

M
o

s
t 

im
p
o

rt
a

n
tl
y
 w

e
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 f

o
r 

e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 i
n

 S
e

v
e

n
o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
u

t 
w

e
 w

ill
 a

im
 t

o
 “

im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o
o

re
s
t 
fa

s
te

s
t”

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 
m

o
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

ill
 l
iv

e
 l
o

n
g
e

r 
in

 b
e

tt
e

r 
h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n

 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 w

it
h

in
 

a
n

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 w

ill
 r

e
d

u
c
e

. 

T
h

is
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 a
n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e

a
lt
h

 A
c
ti
o
n

 T
e

a
m

 w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 h
e

a
lt
h

 d
e

liv
e

r 
s
u

b
-g

ro
u

p
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

lit
y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 
k
e

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 b
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

la
n

. 
 I

t 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
K

e
n

t 
‘M

in
d

 t
h

e
 G

a
p

’ 
H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
. 

T
h

e
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
f 

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 I

n
e

q
u

a
li
ti

e
s

 w
ill

 y
ie

ld
 t

a
n

g
ib

le
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 f

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
, 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 
e

a
c
h

 t
e
e

n
a

g
e

 p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

v
o

id
e

d
 w

ill
 s

a
v
e

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
o
f 

£
4

0
0

,0
0
0

 i
n

 e
x
tr

a
 c

o
s
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t
a

x
p

a
y
e

r 
in

 h
e

a
lt
h

, 
b

e
n
e
fi
ts

, 
ta

x
 

fr
o
m

 e
a

rn
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 l
o

s
t 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

1
,1

8
0
 m

o
re

 p
e
o

p
le

 i
n

 S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
e

re
 h

e
lp

e
d

 t
o
 s

to
p

 s
m

o
k
in

g
 i
n

 2
0
1

2
/1

3
 a

n
d

 o
n

 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

 e
v
e

ry
 s

m
o

k
e

r 
w

h
o

 q
u

it
s
 w

ill
 s

a
v
e

 o
v
e

r 
£

2
0

0
0

 p
a

. 
 E

v
e

ry
 p

o
u

n
d

 i
n

v
e

s
te

d
 i
n

 t
o

b
a

c
c
o

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a
n

d
 s

m
o

k
in

g
 c

e
s
s
a

ti
o
n

 
w

ill
 s

a
v
e

 £
1

1
 i
n

 h
e

a
lt
h

, 
s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
te

d
 c

o
s
ts

. 

4
. 

W
h

o
 w

il
l 

D
o

 W
h

a
t 

 

T
h

is
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
o
o

ls
 t

o
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

, 
a
n

a
ly

s
e

 a
n

d
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
 a

c
ti
o
n

s
 t
h

a
t 

c
a

n
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 r
e
d

u
c
in

g
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 i
n

 S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
T

h
is

 A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 u

s
e

s
 t
h

e
 M

a
rm

o
t 
p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 t
o

 r
e
d

u
c
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 h

is
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 l
if
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
, 
fr

o
m

 b
ir
th

 t
o

 e
n
d

 o
f 

lif
e

, 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

o
p

le
’s

 h
e
a

lt
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
e

a
c
h

 s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 l
if
e

 
c
o

u
rs

e
. 

 W
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
c
ti
o

n
, 
e

a
c
h
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 m
a
p

s
 t

h
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
th

is
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 K

e
n

t 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 
a

n
d
 h

ig
h

lig
h

ts
 t

h
e

 
h

ig
h

e
r 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
th

a
t 
n

e
e
d

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

, 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
. 

  

E
a

c
h

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 d
a

ta
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 i
t 
b

e
in

g
 w

o
rs

e
 t

h
e

n
 t
h

e
 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 o
r 

K
e
n

t 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

, 
o

r 
a

 g
a

p
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
. 
 F

ro
m

 p
a

g
e

s
 3

5
, 

th
e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 A

c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 w
ill

 d
e

liv
e

r 
to

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 t
h
e

 h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e

a
lt
h

 A
c
ti
o

n
 T

e
a
m

. 
 O

th
e

r 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 (

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 g

re
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

) 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 
m

o
n

it
o

re
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h
e

 d
ir
e

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

tr
a

v
e

l 
o
f 

e
a

c
h

 a
c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

is
 w

o
rk

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 19



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

8
 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 s
it
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 u

p
p
e
r 

ti
e

r 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
e

 K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 r
e
fo

rm
s
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e

 t
h
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u

n
c
ils

 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 w
e

llb
e

in
g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

. 
F

ro
m

 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s
, 

to
 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

le
is

u
re

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
in

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

, 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 a
 v

it
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
d

e
te

rm
in

a
n

ts
 o

f 
h
e

a
lt
h

, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

ro
le

 i
n

 h
e

a
lt
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
, 
a

s
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 F
ig

u
re

 3
. 

S
o
u
rc

e
: 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

’ 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 –
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
A

c
ti
o
n
 o

n
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

re
d
u

c
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
. 
 T

h
e
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

la
n

 
c
re

a
te

s
 a

 l
o

n
g
-t

e
rm

, 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 v

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
’s

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

a
 a

c
ti
o
n

, 
re

fl
e

c
ti
n

g
 

w
h

a
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

ld
 u

s
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

m
. 

 I
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 w
e

llb
e

in
g
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 

p
la

y
s
 a

 v
it
a

l 
ro

le
 w

it
h

in
 a

ll 
s
ix

 e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 v

is
io

n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

a
k
in

g
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
 p

la
c
e
 w

it
h

: 

•
S

a
fe

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

 
A

 s
a
fe

r 
p

la
c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d
 t

ra
v
e

l 
•

H
e
a
lt

h
y
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 
P

e
o

p
le

 c
a
n

 h
a

v
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

y
 l
if
e

s
ty

le
s
, 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 q

u
a

lit
y
 

h
e

a
lt
h

c
a

re
 a

n
d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 a

re
 r

e
d
u

c
e
d

. 

F
ig

u
re

 3

Agenda Item 4

Page 20



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

9
 

•
C

a
ri

n
g

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
  

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

re
 e

n
a

b
le

d
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
, 
p
e

o
p

le
 c

a
n

 
b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t
o

 l
e
a

d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 f
u

lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

•
D

y
n

a
m

ic
 E

c
o

n
o

m
y
  

A
 t

h
ri
v
in

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o
m

y
 w

h
e

re
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 f
lo

u
ri
s
h

, 
w

h
e

re
 

p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v
e

 s
k
ill

s
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 t
o

u
ri
s
m

 i
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
. 

•
G

re
e
n

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
  

P
e

o
p

le
 c

a
n

 e
n

jo
y
 c

le
a

n
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 u

rb
a
n

 a
n
d

 r
u

ra
l 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t.
 

•
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 E

c
o

n
o

m
y

  
 

P
e

o
p

le
 c

a
n

 l
iv

e
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
ra

v
e

l 
m

o
re

 e
a

s
ily

 a
n

d
 a

re
 

e
m

p
o

w
e

re
d

 t
o

 s
h

a
p

e
 t
h

e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
. 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 t

a
k
in

g
 o

n
 n

e
w

 r
e

s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 f
o

r 
ta

c
k
lin

g
 t

h
e

 s
o

c
ia

l 
d

e
te

rm
in

a
n

ts
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

 
in

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
y
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h
a

t 
th

is
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 s
u

c
c
e

e
d

 i
f 

a
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

k
e

y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

e
a

c
h

 a
re

a
 a

re
 e

n
g
a

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
d
u

c
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u
a

lit
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

ir
 a

re
a

s
. 

  T
h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
ty

 a
re

 s
e

t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 M
a

rm
o

t 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 K
e

n
t 
J
o

in
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 N
e

e
d

s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 

th
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
o
n

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 K
e

n
t 

‘M
in

d
 t

h
e

 G
a
p

’ 
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 P

la
n

 a
d

ju
s
te

d
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 w

it
h

in
 e

a
c
h

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
  
 

C
li

n
ic

a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
s

 (
C

C
G

s
) 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 h

e
a

lt
h

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
, 

th
e

 N
H

S
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 C
C

G
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 a
d

o
p

t 
a

 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t
h

a
t 
d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

s
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 d
o

n
e

 t
o

 f
u

lf
ill

 t
h

e
ir
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 d

u
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
. 

 E
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 H

e
a

lt
h

 C
h

e
c
k
s
, 

im
m

u
n

is
a

ti
o
n

s
, 
e

a
rl
y
 d

ia
g
n

o
s
is

 a
n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 b

u
rd

e
n

 o
f 

lo
n

g
 t

e
rm

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 n

o
t 

ju
s
t 
th

o
s
e

 t
h

a
t 

p
re

s
e

n
t 
th

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
. 

  

T
h
e

re
 a

re
 t

w
o

 C
C

G
s
 c

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t
h

e
 W

e
s
t 
K

e
n

t 
C

C
G

 c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

, 
T

u
n

b
ri
d

g
e

 W
e
lls

, 
T

o
n

b
ri
d

g
e

 &
 M

a
lli

n
g
 a

n
d

 M
a
id

s
to

n
e

 l
o

c
a

lit
y
 a

re
a

s
. 
 T

h
e

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 D

a
rt

fo
rd

, 
G

ra
v
e

s
e

n
d

 &
 S

w
a

n
le

y
 (

D
G

S
) 

C
C

G
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
v
e

rs
 S

w
a

n
le

y
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 n
o

rt
h

e
rn

 p
a

ri
s
h

e
s
 o

f 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 D
a

rt
fo

rd
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 
a

n
d

 G
ra

v
e

s
e

n
d

. 
 A

lt
h
o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 D

G
S

 C
C

G
 l
o
o
k
s
 l
ik

e
 i
t 

c
o

v
e

rs
 a

 s
m

a
lle

r 
d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h

ic
 a

re
a

 o
f 

th
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 d
u
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

s
p

re
a

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o
f 
g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 l
a

n
d
, 

th
is

 C
C

G
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

s
 a

lm
o

s
t 

h
a

lf
 o

f 
th

is
 D

is
tr

ic
t’
s
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

(4
2

%
).

  
 

L
o

c
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
ll
b

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
s
 

E
a

c
h

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

h
o

ld
s
 t

w
o

 s
e

a
ts

 (
o

n
e
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
a
n

d
 o

n
e

 O
ff

ic
e

r)
 o

n
 t

h
e

 H
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
s
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 b

y
 e

a
c
h

 
C

C
G

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
le

a
d

. 
 T

h
e
 B

o
a

rd
s
 w

ill
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 
n

e
e
d

s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 f
e

e
d

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
 K

e
n

t 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
. 
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 f

lo
w

 t
o

 a
n
d

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 K

e
n

t 
le

v
e

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
B

o
a

rd
s
. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 21



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
0

 

A
c

u
te

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

  
T

h
e

 N
H

S
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 d
e
fi
n
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
s
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
h
e

a
lt
h
 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 f

o
r 

N
H

S
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

rs
, 
e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 t
o

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
y
s
te

m
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 w
e

llb
e

in
g
 a

n
d
 

re
d

u
c
e

 h
e
a

lt
h

 i
n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
, 

u
n
d

e
rp

in
n

e
d
 b

y
 N

IC
E

 q
u

a
lit

y
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 
a

c
c
re

d
it
e
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

. 
In

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r,
 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

lig
n

e
d

, 
w

it
h

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
s
h
a

re
d

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 N

H
S

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
  

  5
. 

T
h

e
 T

o
o

ls
 W

e
 U

s
e
  

W
h

a
t 

d
o

 w
e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 d

o
: 

 T
h
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 t
h

is
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

n
e
e

d
s
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 i
s
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 F

o
u

r 
P

o
in

t 
A

p
p

ro
a

c
h
, 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

K
e

n
t 

H
e

a
lt
h
 I

n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
: 

i)
 

T
a

rg
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 -
 U

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
e
e

d
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
. 
 

 
T

h
e

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e
 s

tr
a

te
g
ie

s
, 

b
o

th
 c

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 l

o
c
a

lit
y
 b

a
s
e

d
, 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 i

n
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
e

q
u

it
y
 (

g
re

a
te

r 
a

tt
e
n

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 i

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
to

 a
re

a
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 o

f 
g
re

a
te

s
t 

n
e

e
d

) 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

a
x
im

is
e

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
. 

 
T

h
e

re
 i

s
 a

 w
e

a
lt
h

 o
f 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
, 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

d
a

ta
 a

n
d

 s
o
p

h
is

ti
c
a

te
d

 p
ro

fi
lin

g
 t

o
o

ls
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i

n
 K

e
n

t 
to

 h
e

lp
 i

d
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

o
s
e
 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 o

f 
g
re

a
te

s
t 

n
e

e
d
. 
 

o
J
o

in
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 N
e

e
d

s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 m
a

p
s
 (

w
w

w
.k

m
p

h
o

.n
h

s
.u

k
/j
s
n

a
/)

o
D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 K

e
n

t 
H

e
a

lt
h

 P
ro

fi
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

H
e
a

lt
h

 
(w

w
w

.a
p

h
o

.o
rg

.u
k
/r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
/v

ie
w

.a
s
p

x
?

Q
N

=
H

P
_

R
E

S
U

L
T

S
&

G
E

O
G

R
A

P
H

Y
=

2
9

) 
o

K
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 a
b

o
u
t 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
ty

 o
f 

K
e

n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
, 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,

 h
o

u
s
in

g
  

c
a

n
 b

e
 f
o

u
n

d
 a

t 
K

C
C

 
R

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 I

n
te

lli
g
e

n
c
e

 U
n

it
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 (
w

w
w

.k
e

n
t.

g
o

v
.u

k
/y

o
u

r_
c
o
u
n

c
il/

k
e

n
t_

fa
c
ts

_
a

n
d

_
fi
g
u

re
s
.a

s
p

x
)

D
e
li

v
e
r 

th
is

 4
 P

O
IN

T
 A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H
: 

i)
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

th
e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

ly
b

y
 u

s
in

g
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

te
lli

g
e
n
c
e
, 

d
a
ta

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 J

S
N

A
, 

lo
c
a
lit

y
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
fi
le

s
, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n
s
  

ii)
 

A
p

p
ly

 t
h

e
 H

IN
S

T
 C

h
ri

s
tm

a
s
 T

re
e
 T

o
o

l
to

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
n

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
  

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

iii
) 

A
s

s
e
s
s
 i

m
p

a
c
t

o
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
 b

y
 a

p
p

ly
in

g
 t
h
e

 w
e

llb
e
in

g
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g
 t

o
o
l 
a
n
d

 b
y
 l
is

te
n

in
g
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

iv
) 

O
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

p
ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 l
o
c
a

lly
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 

�

Agenda Item 4

Page 22



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
1

 

+
 

+
 

=

+
 

1
3

. 
N

e
tw

o
rk

s
, 

L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti

o
n

 

F
ig

u
re

 4

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

B
e
s
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 

(H
IN

S
T

) 
C

h
ri

s
tm

a
s
 T

re
e
 M

o
d

e
l 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 F
o

c
u

s
 

O
p

ti
m

a
l

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

  

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 

1
2

. 
B

a
la

n
c

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

o
rt

fo
li

o

1
1

. 
A

d
e

q
u

a
te

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 V

o
lu

m
e

s
 C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
 t

o
 P

ro
v
id

e
rs

 

1
. 

K
n

o
w

n
In

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

E
ff

ic
a

c
y

 

5
. 

E
n

g
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 

P
u

b
li

c
 

4
. 

A
c

c
e

s
s

ib
il

it
y

 

2
. 

L
o

c
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

n
e

s
s

 

3
.C

o
s

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

n
e

s
s

 

6
. 

K
n

o
w

n
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n

N
e

e
d

s
 

1
0

. 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 S

e
lf

-
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

9
. 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

7
. 

E
x

p
re

s
s

e
d

 D
e

m
a

n
d

88
..

EE
qq

uu
ii tt

aa
bb

ll ee
RR

ee
ss

oo
uu

rr cc
ii nn

gg

+

ii)
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
  

U
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 H
IN

S
T

 C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
 T

re
e

 M
o
d

e
l 
(F

ig
u

re
 

4
),

 T
h

e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t 
o
f 
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

u
p
p

o
rt

 T
e

a
m

 (
H

IN
S

T
) 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
e

d
 t
h

e
 

C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
 T

re
e
 m

o
d
e

l 
to

 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
e
 g

re
a

te
r 

e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 t
h

e
 P

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 F

o
c
u

s
 (

le
ft

 h
a
n

d
 s

id
e

 
o
f 

th
e

 m
o

d
e

l)
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 t
o

 f
u

lly
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
. 
 

It
 h

a
s
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
to

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
 t
o

e
n

g
a

g
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
a
ti
c
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 b
e

s
t 

h
e

a
lt
h

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
 g

iv
e

n
 s

e
t 

o
f 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 

a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
lo

c
a

l 
p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v
e

 a
 v

o
ic

e
. 

iii
) 

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

 

S
u

p
p
o

rt
in

g
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a
l 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

a
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g
 t

o
o

l 
w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 m
o
d

e
l 
fo

r 
a

s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 

a
n

d
 m

e
a

s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 o
f 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
f 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o
n

s
 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 i
n

te
g
ra

l 
to

 c
o

s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 a
n

d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

o
p
u

la
ti
o
n

. 
 F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

th
e

 M
e
n

ta
l 
W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g
 I

m
p

a
c
t 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
s
c
re

e
n

in
g
 t

o
o

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 N
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
M

W
IA

 C
o

lla
b
o

ra
ti
v
e

 
(E

n
g
la

n
d

) 
a

n
d

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

1
 w

ill
 p

u
t 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

s
 a

 k
e

y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
. 
 

T
h

is
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 W
e

llb
e

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
s
 w

it
h

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 
p

re
m

iu
m

s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
in

g
 t
o

 u
s
e
 t

o
 r

e
w

a
rd

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
. 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

to
o

ls
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
m

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 c

o
s
t 

b
e

n
e
fi
ts

. 
T

h
e

 N
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
In

s
ti
tu

te
 f
o

r 
H

e
a

lt
h

 
a

n
d

 C
lin

ic
a

l 
E

x
c
e

lle
n

c
e

 (
N

IC
E

) 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 a

 t
h

re
e

 s
te

p
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 h
e
a

lt
h

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 (

2
0

1
0

) 
a

n
d

 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d

 f
o

r 
b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 i
n
 ‘
n

a
tu

ra
l 
u
n

it
s
’,
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 l
if
e

 y
e

a
rs

 s
a

v
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 h
o
s
p

it
a

l 
a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
m

o
d

e
lin

g
.

Agenda Item 4

Page 23



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
2

 

G
iv

e
 e

v
e
ry

 c
h

il
d

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if

e
 

G
iv

e
 e

v
e
ry

 c
h

il
d

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if

e
 

1
: 

G
iv

e
 e

v
e
ry

 
c
h

il
d

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i

n
 l

if
e

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 
lif

e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 t
o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i
n
 l
a
te

r 
lif

e
, 

w
it
h
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 
d
ia

b
e
te

s
, 
c
o
ro

n
a
ry

 h
e
a
rt

 d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 

h
y
p
e
rt

e
n
s
io

n
, 
a
ll 

o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t

h
e
 N

H
S

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 w

id
e
r 

s
o
c
ie

ty
, 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
. 
 

K
e

y
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t:

 

•
H

e
lp

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
e
a
lt

h
y
 b

ir
th

s
 

•
E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 h

e
a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 

•
P

ro
m

o
te

 h
e
a
lt

h
y
 w

e
ig

h
t 

fo
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 
  

T
h

e 
fo

u
n

d
a

ti
o
n

s 
fo

r 
vi

rt
u

a
ll

y 

ev
er

y 
a

sp
ec

t 
o

f 
h

u
m

a
n

 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

–
 p

h
ys

ic
a

l,
 

in
te

ll
ec

tu
a

l 
a

n
d

 e
m

o
ti

o
n

a
l 

–
 

a
re

 l
a

id
 i

n
 e

a
rl

y 
ch

il
d

h
o

o
d

. 

(M
a

rm
o

t 
R

ev
ie

w
 2

0
1

0
)

Agenda Item 4

Page 24



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
3

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e
 1

(a
):

   
G

iv
e

 e
v
e
ry

 c
h

ild
 t
h
e

 b
e
s
t 
s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if
e

  
 

 
 

  
(C

o
n
c
e
p

ti
o

n
-9

 m
o

n
th

s
)  

D
e

li
v
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

: 
M

a
te

rn
it

y
 M

a
tt

e
rs

, 
In

fa
n

t 
F

e
e

d
in

g
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
, 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
s

 D
e

li
v
e

ry
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
, 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
T

e
e

n
a

g
e

 P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

L
o

c
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
:

1
.1

 H
e
lp

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

y
 b

ir
th

s
 

(H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

1
.2

  
In

c
re

a
s

e
 b

re
a

s
t-

fe
e

d
in

g
 i

n
it

ia
ti

o
n

 r
a

te
s

 a
t 

6
-8

 w
e
e

k
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
ta

rg
e

te
d

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

:
 

1
.1

.1
 

R
u

n
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 t

o
 

p
ro

m
o

te
 g

o
o
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n
 p

re
g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
 S

ta
rt

4
L

if
e
 

 
1

.2
.1

 
P

o
s
it
iv

e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

re
a

s
t-

fe
e

d
in

g
 f

ri
e
n

d
ly

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ts
 

 
1

.1
.2

 
E

n
s
u

re
 t
e

e
n

a
g
e

 p
a

re
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 h
o

lis
ti
c
 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
  

 
1

.2
.2

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 n

e
w

 m
o
th

e
rs

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 
th

e
 i
n

it
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

ti
n
u

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

b
re

a
s
t-

fe
e

d
in

g
 

 
1

.1
.3

 
E

a
rl
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

a
re

n
ts

 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 i
n

 p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 

 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 25



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
4

 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 1

(a
) 

- 
G

iv
e
 e

v
e
ry

 c
h

il
d

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if

e
  

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

.1
 H

e
lp

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
e
a

lt
h

y
 b

ir
th

s
 

T
h

e
 N

H
S

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 f
o

r 
h

e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
. 

©
 C

ro
w

n
 C

o
p

y
ri

g
h

t.
 

•
 

T
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
ra

te
 f

o
r 

in
fa

n
t 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 f

o
r 

K
e
n
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
tl
y
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 a

n
d
 W

a
le

s
 r

a
te

. 
In

fa
n
t 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

 i
n
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 K

e
n
t 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 i
s
 t

h
e
 t
h
ir
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

in
 K

e
n
t.
  
 T

h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 p
o
in

t 
to

 a
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

y
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 s

o
c
io

- 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
. 
 

•
 

L
o
w

 b
ir
th

 w
e
ig

h
t 

h
a
s
 s

e
ri
o
u
s
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 l
a
te

r 
lif

e
. 
In

c
re

a
s
e
d
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 s

u
rv

iv
a

l 
o
f 

v
e
ry

 p
re

-t
e
rm

 i
n
fa

n
ts

 d
u
e
 t

o
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
s
 

in
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 w

ill
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
fo

r 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 v

e
ry

 l
o

w
 b

ir
th

 r
a
te

 w
e
ig

h
ts

. 
 I
n
 2

0
0
8
-2

0
1
0
 1

.1
%

 o
f 

b
a
b
ie

s
 b

o
rn

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

h
a
d
 a

 
V

e
ry

 L
o
w

 B
ir
th

w
e

ig
h
t,
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 K

e
n
t 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
1
%

. 
 D

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 t
im

e
 f
ra

m
e
, 

5
.5

%
 o

f 
b
a
b
ie

s
 b

o
rn

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
w

e
re

 
c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 L

o
w

 B
ir
th

w
e
ig

h
t,
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 K

e
n
t 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
6
.2

%
. 

•
 

S
m

o
k
in

g
 i
n
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 i
s
 k

n
o
w

n
 t

o
 a

ff
e
c
t 

b
o
th

 b
ir
th

 w
e
ig

h
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
in

fa
n
t 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

f 
a
 c

h
ild

. 
 

S
m

o
k
in

g
 s

ta
tu

s
 a

t 
ti
m

e
 o

f 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 f
o
r 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 1

2
.2

%
 (

L
o
c
a
l 
T

o
b
a
c
c
o
 P

ro
fi
le

s
 f

o
r 

E
n
g

la
n
d
, 

2
0
1
2
),

 t
h
is

 r
is

e
s
 t

o
 4

3
%

 f
o
r 

te
e
n
a
g

e
 

m
o
th

e
rs

. 
 T

h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 s

ta
tu

s
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 
u
n
d
e
r 

1
8
’s

 w
h
o
 a

re
 p

re
g

n
a
n
t 
is

 o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h
e

s
t 

in
 K

e
n
t.
 

•
 

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e
 i
s
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 o

c
c
u
r 

to
 w

o
m

e
n

 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
e
 y

e
a
rs

, 
fr

o
m

 l
o
w

e
r 

s
o
c
io

-e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 a

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 o

ft
e
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g

 
p
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
. 

 3
0
%

 o
f 

n
e
w

 d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e
 c

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 a

re
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
p
re

g
n
a
n
t 

w
o
m

e
n
. 

•
 

A
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p
 i
s
 t
e
e
n
a
g

e
 m

o
th

e
rs

 w
h
o
 a

re
 m

u
c
h
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 p

o
s
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 r
is

k
 t
o
 b

o
th

 t
h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 

b
a
b
ie

s
. 
T

h
e
y
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 h

ig
h
ly

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 l
a
te

, 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

in
g

 t
h
e
ir
 c

a
re

. 
 T

e
e
n
a
g

e
 m

o
th

e
rs

 h
a
d
 a

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a
lly

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
h
ig

h
e
r 

ra
te

 o
f 
s
ti
llb

ir
th

s
. 
P

o
s
tn

a
ta

lly
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
d
 m

u
c
h
 l
o
w

e
r 

ra
te

s
 o

f 
b
re

a
s
tf
e
e
d
in

g
 a

t 
b
o
th

 b
ir
th

 a
n
d
 a

t 
6
-8

 w
e
e
k
s
.

P
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
b
ab

ie
s
 w

it
h
 a

 lo
w

 b
ir

th
 w

e
ig

h
t 
(<

25
00

 g
rm

s
) 
K
e
n
t 
d
is

tr
ic

ts
 2

01
0

5.
8

4.
9

6.
2

6.
4

7.
4

5.
8

6.
0

4.
7

6.
7

7.
8

6.
3

6.
4

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

A
sh

fo
rd

C
an

te
rb

ur
y

D
ar

tf
or

d
D

ov
er

G
ra

ve
sh

am
M

ai
ds

to
ne

S
ev

en
oa

ks
S

he
pw

ay
S

w
al

e
Th

an
et

To
nb

ri
dg

e 
an

d

M
al

lin
g

Tu
nb

ri
dg

e 
W

el
ls

percent of live and still births

In
fa

n
t 
m

o
rt

a
li
ty

 r
a
te

 p
e
r 
1
,0

0
0
 l
iv

e
 b

ir
th

s
: 
K

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
ts

 2
0
1
0

3
.3

2
.0

0
.7

6
.4

4
.6

2
.7

4
.4

3
.4

3
.3

4
.3

2
.1

0
.7

0
.0

1
.0

2
.0

3
.0

4
.0

5
.0

6
.0

7
.0

A
sh

fo
rd

C
an

te
rb

ur
y

D
ar

tfo
rd

D
ov

er

G
ra

ve
sh

am

M
ai

ds
to

ne

S
ev

en
oa

ks

Sh
ep

w
ay

Sw
al

e

Th
an

et

To
nb

rid
ge

 a
nd

 M
al

lin
g

Tu
nb

rid
ge

W
el

ls

K
e
n
t 
=
 3

.1

Agenda Item 4

Page 26



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
5

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e
 1

(b
):

 G
iv

e
 e

v
e

ry
 c

h
ild

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 
s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if
e

   
 

 
(F

ro
m

 9
 m

o
n

th
s
 u

p
w

a
rd

s
)  

D
e

li
v
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

: 
K

e
n

t 
E

a
rl

y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 P

re
v
e

n
ti

o
n

 T
e

a
m

; 
K

C
H

T
 C

h
il

d
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

’s
 W

e
ll

b
e

in
g

 T
e

a
m

; 
P

u
tt

in
g

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 F
ir

s
t 

- 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 a
n

d
 L

o
o

k
e

d
 A

ft
e

r 
C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
; 

S
m

o
k

e
fr

e
e

 H
o

m
e

s
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
e

; 
S

D
C

 F
a

m
il

y
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 W

e
ig

h
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
; 

T
ro

u
b

le
d

 F
a

m
il

ie
s
 P

ro
je

c
t,

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

; 
C

C
G

s
; 

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
s

; 
C

h
il

d
re

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
  

L
o

c
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
:

1
.3

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

a
re

n
ts

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 

c
a

n
 r

a
is

e
 e

m
o

ti
o

n
a

ll
y
 a

n
d

 
m

e
n

ta
ll

y
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 

1
.4

  
E

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 a

c
c

e
s
s

 t
o

 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 

(H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

1
.5

 
P

ro
m

o
te

 H
e

a
lt

h
y
 W

e
ig

h
t 

fo
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 (
H

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

A
c

ti
o

n
s

:
1
.3

.1
 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 

w
it
h
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r,

 a
b
s
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

w
o
rk

le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

T
ro

u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

 
1
.4

.1
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 G

P
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 

ru
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 

1
.5

.1
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 t
o
 

m
a
in

ta
in

 a
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 w

e
ig

h
t 

1
.3

.2
 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
p
e
a
t 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e
 

 
1
.4

.2
 

M
a
k
in

g
 m

o
re

 l
o
c
a
lis

e
d
 –

 
b
ri
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

u
t 

o
f 

tr
a
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
e
tt

in
g

s
. 

1
.5

.2
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
te

ra
c
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
v
e
 p

la
y
 

1
.3

.3
 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 c
a
re

rs
 a

n
d
 c

h
ild

 
m

in
d
e
rs

  
 

1
.4

.3
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p
s
 t

o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
 

1
.3

.4
 
G

iv
e
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

s
ta

rt
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 0

-5
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 

 
 

1
.3

.5
 
H

e
lp

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 f
e
e
l 
s
a
fe

 
fr

o
m

 b
u
lly

in
g

 a
t 
h
o
m

e
, 
a
t 
s
c
h
o
o
l 

a
n
d
 b

e
 s

a
fe

 o
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 

 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 27



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
6

 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 1

(b
):

  
G

iv
e
 e

v
e
ry

 c
h

il
d

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if

e
 (

9
 m

o
n

th
s
+

) 
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

.4
 E

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 a

c
c

e
s
s

 t
o

 h
e
a

lt
h

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll

  

G
P

 a
n
d
 D

e
n
ti
s
t 
re

g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
s
- 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 i
s
 v

it
a
l 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 g
o
o
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 f

in
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 v

is
it
in

g
 a

 G
P

 c
a
n
 b

e
 m

o
re

 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in

g
 d

is
ru

p
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
- 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
. 
 D

u
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t,
 

5
.7

%
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 4

 k
ilo

m
e
te

rs
 f
ro

m
 a

 G
P

 a
n
d
 2

3
%

 a
re

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 4

k
m

 f
ro

m
 a

 D
e
n
ti
s
t.
  
O

n
ly

 7
3
%

 l
iv

e
 w

it
h
in

 8
 k

ilo
m

e
te

rs
 o

f 
a
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l,
 d

ra
s
ti
c
a
lly

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
 i
t 
ta

k
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
a
id

. 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

b
.3

 P
ro

m
o

te
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 W

e
ig

h
t 

fo
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

  

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
C

h
il
d

h
o

o
d

 M
e

a
s

u
re

m
e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 2
0

1
0
/1

1
: 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
o

v
e
rw

e
ig

h
t 

a
n

d
 o

b
e
s

e
 c

h
il
d

re
n

 

b
y
 y

e
a
r 

g
ro

u
p

 a
n

d
 d

is
tr

ic
t

0
.0

%

5
.0

%

1
0
.0

%

1
5
.0

%

2
0
.0

%

2
5
.0

%

R
e
c
e
p

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a
r:

 O
v
e
rw

ie
g
h
t

1
2
.6

%
1

1
.8

%
1
4

.1
%

1
3
.9

%
1
5

.3
%

1
3
.7

%
1
3
.2

%
1
3

.8
%

1
3
.2

%
1
4

.2
%

1
7
.1

%
1
6
.1

%

Y
e
a

r 
6

: 
O

v
e
rw

e
ig

h
t

1
6
.0

%
1

3
.7

%
1
5

.1
%

1
6
.3

%
1
4

.1
%

1
3
.1

%
1
5
.0

%
1
5

.3
%

1
3
.6

%
1
6

.4
%

1
5
.8

%
1
5
.9

%

R
e
c
e
p

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a
r:

 O
b

e
s
e

8
.4

%
9
.1

%
8
.6

%
9
.5

%
9
.4

%
9
.3

%
7

.0
%

8
.4

%
9

.0
%

8
.8

%
1
2
.0

%
6

.4
%

Y
e
a

r 
6

: 
O

b
e
s
e

1
8
.6

%
1

4
.5

%
2
1

.9
%

2
1
.1

%
1
9

.1
%

1
9
.5

%
1
6
.1

%
1
9

.5
%

1
8
.0

%
1
9

.5
%

1
6
.8

%
1
6
.0

%

A
s
h

fo
rd

C
a
n

te
rb

u
ry

D
a

rt
fo

rd
D

o
v
e

r
G

ra
v
e
s
h
a

m
M

a
id

s
to

n
e

S
e

v
e
n
o

a
k
s

S
h
e

p
w

a
y

S
w

a
le

T
h
a
n

e
t

T
o
n
b

ri
d
g

e
 

a
n

d
 

M
a

lli
n
g

T
u
n

b
ri
d

g
e
 

W
e

lls

M
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
p
e
ri
o
d
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 w

h
ic

h
 t

o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 
c
h
ild

h
o
o
d
 o

b
e
s
it
y
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 
re

la
te

d
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 i
s
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
fi
v
e
. 
T

h
e
 

b
e
s
t 
th

in
g
 w

e
 c

a
n
 d

o
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 f

ro
m

 0
-5

 i
s
 c

re
a
te

 
w

a
y
s
 o

f 
lif

e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 o

b
e
s
it
y
 u

n
lik

e
ly

. 
C

h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 o

v
e
rw

e
ig

h
t 
a
n
d
 o

b
e
s
e
 t
h
a
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 f
ro

m
 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 
a
ff

lu
e
n
t 
a
re

a
s
. 
M

a
k
in

g
 w

h
a
t 
m

a
y
 s

e
e
m

 l
ik

e
 

s
im

p
le

 c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 d

a
ily

 h
a
b
it
s
 (

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 

n
u
tr

it
io

n
a
l)
 i
s
 s

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 s

im
p
ly

 t
o
o
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 g

iv
e

n
 a

ll 
th

e
 o

th
e
r 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 m

a
n
y
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 c

o
n
fr

o
n
t.
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 28



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
7

 

  
 

2
0

0
7

/2
0

0
8
 –

 2
0

0
8

/2
0

0
9

 
2

0
0
8

/2
0

0
9
 –

 2
0

0
9

/2
0

1
0

 
2

0
0
9

/2
0

1
0
 –

 2
0

1
0

/2
0

1
1

 
P

re
v
a

le
n

c
e

 o
f 

o
b

e
s
it
y
 a

t:
  

 
R

e
c
e

p
ti
o
n

 y
e

a
r 

 
Y

e
a

r 
6

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4
.1

%
 -

 5
.3

%
 

5
.4

%
 -

 7
.2

%
 

7
.3

%
 -

 8
.1

%
 

8
.2

%
 -

 8
.6

%
 

8
.7

%
 -

 1
1

.5
%

 

S
o
u
rc

e
: 
F

ig
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 m

a
p
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
O

b
e
s
it
y
 O

b
s
e
rv

a
to

ry
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 29



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
8

 

T
h
e

 r
e

c
e

s
s
io

n
 i
s
  

2
. 

E
n

a
b

le
 A

ll
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

, 
Y

o
u

n
g

 
P

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 A

d
u

lt
s
 t

o
 

M
a
x
im

is
e
 T

h
e

ir
 

C
a
p

a
b

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 
H

a
v
e
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
o

v
e

r 
T

h
e
ir

 L
iv

e
s

 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
to

 o
u

r 
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 t

h
e
 f

u
ll 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
e

o
p
le

’s
 c

a
p
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
g
ra

d
ie

n
t.

 

W
it

h
o

u
t 

li
fe

 s
ki

ll
s 

a
n

d
 

re
a

d
in

es
s 

fo
r 

w
o

rk
, 
a

s 
w

el
l 

a
s 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n
a

l 
a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t,

 

yo
u

n
g

 p
eo

p
le

 w
il

l 
n

o
t 

b
e 

a
b

le
 t

o
 f

u
lf

il
 t

h
ei

r 
fu

ll
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l,
 t

o
 f

lo
u

ri
sh

 a
n

d
 

ta
ke

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
ve

r 
th

ei
r 

li
ve

s 

(M
a

rm
o

t 
re

vi
ew

 2
0

1
0

) 

K
e

y
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t:

 

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
tt

a
in

m
e
n

t 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 a

t 
G

C
S

E
 l
e
v
e
l 

•
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 k
e
e
p

 t
h

e
m

 s
a
fe

, 
in

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 f

u
lf

il
le

d
 l
iv

e
s
 

  
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 30



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
9

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e
 2

: 
E

n
a
b

le
 a

ll 
c
h

ild
re

n
, 
y
o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 a
d

u
lt
s
 t
o

 
m

a
x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
ir
 c

a
p

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
a
v
e

 c
o
n

tr
o

l 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
 

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
: 

K
e

n
t 

T
e

e
n

a
g

e
 P

re
g

n
a

n
c
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
; 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 T
ra

n
s

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
; 

1
4

-2
4
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
; 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 a

n
d

 S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

s
ti

c
e

 P
la

n
; 

A
n

ti
-s

o
c

ia
l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

C
Y

P
P

; 
F

a
ll

s
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
; 

A
c

ti
v
e

 L
iv

e
s

 N
o

w
; 

V
a
lu

in
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 N

o
w

 

L
o

c
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
:

2
.1

  
Im

p
ro

v
e

 e
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 a

t 
G

C
S

E
 l

e
v
e

l 
(H

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

2
.2

  
R

e
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 

ta
k

in
g

 b
e

h
a

v
io

u
rs

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

2
.3

  
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 
th

e
m

 s
a

fe
, 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
li

v
in

g
 f

u
lf

il
le

d
 l

iv
e

s
 (

H
ig

h
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t)

A
c

ti
o

n
s

:
2
.1

.1
 E

n
a
b
le

 m
o
re

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
ir
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
re

c
o
g

n
iz

e
d
 

 
2
.2

.1
 D

iv
e
rt

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 c

ri
m

e
 

a
n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

r 

2
.3

.1
 P

ro
v
id

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 h
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
a
n
d
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

2
.1

.2
 B

u
ild

 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

w
it
h
in

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 f
o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 

 
2
.2

.2
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 d

ru
g
 m

is
u
s
e
 

2
.3

.2
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 
a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 s

e
lf
 h

e
lp

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

2
.1

.3
 M

a
n
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
n
o
n
-

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
2
.2

.3
 P

ro
m

o
te

 p
e
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

y
o
u
th

 p
e
e
r 

e
d
u
c
a
to

r,
 

S
A

F
E

, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 

e
tc

. 

2
.3

.3
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 f
o
r 

h
o
m

e
 

a
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 f
a
lls

 p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fa

lls
 

2
.3

.4
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n
 

th
e
ir
 o

w
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 l
iv

e
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 31



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
0

 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 2

 –
 E

n
a
b

le
 a

ll
 c

h
il
d

re
n

, 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 a

d
u

lt
s
 t

o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
ir

 c
a
p

a
b

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 h
a
v
e
 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
ir

 l
iv

e
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

.1
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

 e
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
a

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 a

t 
G

C
S

E
 l

e
v
e

l 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 l
o
w

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
a
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

o
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 o

v
e
r 

a
 l
if
e
c
o
u
rs

e
. 
F

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
- 

th
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 g

e
t 

a
n
d

 k
e
e
p
 a

 j
o
b
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 b

e
tt

e
r 

m
e
n
ta

l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
ir
 

liv
e
s
. 
 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 h

ig
h
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 w

it
h
 n

o
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.
 T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 w
it
h
 n

o
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 f

o
r 

S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 

a
s
 a

 w
h
o
le

 b
u
t 

lo
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 G

re
a
t 
B

ri
ta

in
 (

1
1
.1

%
 i
n
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 9

.1
%

 i
n
 t
h
e
 S

o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 

a
n
d
 1

2
.3

%
 i
n
 

G
re

a
t 

B
ri
ta

in
).

  
T

h
e
 w

a
rd

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 n

o
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 u

n
k
n
o
w

n
 a

re
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
 (

4
8
.8

%
),

 
S

w
a
n

le
y
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 (

4
4
.6

%
),

 F
a
w

k
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 

K
in

g
s
d
o
w

n
 (

4
1
.4

%
),

 E
d
e
n
b
ri
d
g

e
 N

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 E

a
s
t 
(3

7
.1

%
) 

a
n
d
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 C

h
ri
s
tc

h
u
rc

h
 a

n
d
 

S
w

a
n

le
y
 V

ill
a
g

e
 (

3
6
.9

%
).

  
T

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

G
C

S
E

 a
tt
a
in

m
e
n
t 
in

 s
ta

te
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 t
h
e
 w

o
rs

t 
in

 E
n
g

la
n
d
. 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

s
ta

te
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 w

o
rs

t 
G

C
S

E
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
 w

it
h
 o

n
ly

 3
8
.4

%
 o

f 
p
u
p
ils

 g
e
tt

in
g

 5
 A

*-
C

 G
C

S
E

s
. 
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
re

s
u
lt
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

v
a
ry

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 f
ro

m
 e

x
c
e
lle

n
t 
to

 v
e
ry

 
p
o
o
r.

  
 

In
 K

e
n
t,
 c

h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o
 t

a
k
e
 f
re

e
 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
m

e
a
ls

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 m

a
rk

e
d
 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
ir
 p

e
e
rs

- 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 l
o
w

e
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

t 
G

C
S

E
. 
 T

h
o
s
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 5

+
 A

*-
C

 G
C

S
E

s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

te
rm

 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
a
b
ili

ty
 

to
 r

e
tr

a
in

 a
t 
le

a
s
t 
tw

ic
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 a

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 l
if
e
. 
 T

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
u
p
ta

k
e
 o

f 
F

re
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
M

e
a
ls

 i
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
m

e
s
 f
ro

m
 s

tu
d
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 

a
re

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

S
w

a
n
le

y
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
, 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 E

a
s
te

rn
 a

n
d
 S

w
a
n

le
y
 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
. 

. 
  

Agenda Item 4

Page 32



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
1

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

.3
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
0
1
 C

e
n
s
u
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 a

 l
im

it
in

g
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 i
lln

e
s
s
 (

L
L
T

I)
. 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

h
a
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

ra
te

s
 o

f 
L
L
T

I 
in

 K
e
n
t.
 A

t 
1
3
.8

%
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 a

ls
o
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l,
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
ty

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 L

L
T

I.
 

T
h
e
 t

o
p
 t

h
re

e
 w

a
rd

s
 b

y
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty
 c

la
im

a
n
ts

 a
re

 S
w

a
n

le
y
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
 (

1
.8

%
),

 F
a
w

k
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 
K

in
g

s
d
o
w

n
 (

1
.4

%
) 

a
n
d
 E

d
e
n
b
ri
d
g

e
 N

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 

E
a
s
t 
(1

.2
%

).
 

In
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 l
ik

e
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t,
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
a
n
 f

e
e
l 
a
lie

n
a
te

d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 l
in

k
s
. 

T
h
e
 w

a
rd

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 r

e
c
e
ip

t 
o
f 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 C

re
d
it
 a

re
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 (

1
9
%

),
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
 (

1
8
%

),
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 E

a
s
te

rn
 (

1
3
%

) 
a
n
d
 E

d
e
n
b
ri
d
g

e
 S

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 
(1

3
%

).
  
O

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

re
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 d
ri
v
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
s
t 

a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 N

H
S

 a
s
 t

h
e
y
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
fo

r 
a
ro

u
n
d
 7

0
%

 o
f 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 s
p
e
n
d
. 
T

h
e
y
 a

re
 d

is
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

ly
 h

ig
h
e
r 

u
s
e
rs

 o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 5

0
%

 o
f 
G

P
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

, 
6
4
%

 o
f 

o
u
tp

a
ti
e
n
t 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
, 
7
0
%

 o
f 

in
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

b
e
d
 d

a
y
s
, 

5
8
%

 o
f 
A

&
E

 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
 

a
n
d
 5

9
%

 o
f 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 n

u
rs

e
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

. 

F
a

ll
s

 a
n

d
 F

ra
c

tu
re

s
 

F
a
lls

 a
n
d
 f
ra

c
tu

re
s
 a

re
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

le
a
d
in

g
 c

a
u
s
e
 o

f 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 d

u
e
 t

o
 i
n
ju

ry
 i
n
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 

o
v
e
r 

6
5
 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

K
, 
w

it
h
 l
a
rg

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 

o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

u
rv

iv
e
 a

 f
a
ll.

  

H
ip

 f
ra

c
tu

re
 i
s
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
s
e
ri
o
u
s
 i
n
ju

ry
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 f

a
lls

 i
n
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

, 
a
n
d
 c

a
n
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
m

o
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
in

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
, 
fo

rc
in

g
 m

a
n
y
 t

o
 l
e
a
v
e
 t

h
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 m
o
v
e
 

in
to

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
re

. 
M

o
rt

a
lit

y
 a

ft
e
r 

h
ip

 f
ra

c
tu

re
 i
s
 h

ig
h
: 

a
ro

u
n
d
 3

0
%

 a
ft

e
r 

o
n
e
 y

e
a
r.

 C
u
rr

e
n
t 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

K
e
n
t,
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
d
 

e
n
o
u
g

h
 t

o
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 a

ll 
fa

lle
rs

 (
e
a
rl
y
 e

n
o
u
g

h
) 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

o
r 

re
fe

r 
th

e
m

 t
o
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
, 

a
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
is

ti
v
e
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 l
ik

e
 

te
le

c
a
re

. 
 

T
h
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
ti
m

e
ly

 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ts

 a
n
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

in
e
q

u
it
y
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 l
e
a
d
in

g
 t
o
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 

b
o
th

 g
e
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

a
lly

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 b

y
a
g

e
. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 t
h
e
 

g
ra

p
h
 a

b
o
v
e
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ts

 h
ig

h
e
r 

fa
lls

 a
d
m

is
s
io

n
 r

a
te

s
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

K
e
n
t 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 E

a
s
t 
K

e
n
t 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
s
u
it
a
b
le

 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 f
a
lle

rs
. 
 

D
ir

e
c

tl
y
 A

g
e

-S
ta

n
d

a
rd

is
e

d
 h

o
s

p
it

a
l 
a
d

m
is

s
io

n
 r

a
te

 p
e
r 

1
0
0

,0
0
0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

g
e

d
 6

5
+

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 0
1

/0
4
/2

0
1
0
 a

n
d

 3
1
/0

3
/2

0
1
1

0

5
0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,5

0
0

2
,0

0
0

2
,5

0
0

3
,0

0
0

3
,5

0
0

Ashford

Canterbury

Dover

Shepway

Swale

Thanet

Eastern & Coastal

Kent

Dartford

Gravesham

Maidstone

Sevenoaks

Tonbridge and

Malling

Tunbridge Wells

West Kent

Kent

A
re

a

Directly Age-Standardised admission rate S
o
u

rc
e

:S
e
c
o
n

d
a

ry
 U

s
e

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 

M
id

-y
e

a
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 (

O
N

S
)

Agenda Item 4

Page 33



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
2

 

3
. 
C

re
a

te
 f

a
ir

 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
&

 
g

o
o

d
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
a

ll
 

T
h
e
 r

e
c
e
s
s
io

n
 i
s
 l
e
a
d
in

g
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

K
e
n
t.

 T
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

w
it
h
 u

n
d
e
rl

y
in

g
 l
o

w
 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

s
tr

e
s
s
 c

o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 l
o

w
 p

a
id

 a
n
d
 i
n
s
e
c
u
re

 w
o
rk

 i
n
 p

o
o

r 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g
 t

o
 p

o
o
re

r 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

K
e

y
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t:

 

•
In

c
re

a
s
e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 (
1
6
-1

8
) 

&
 (

1
8
-2

4
) 

in
 f

u
ll
ti

m
e
 

e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

, 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 

W
o

rk
 i

s 
g

o
o

d
 –

 a
n

d
 

u
n

em
p

lo
ym

en
t 

b
a

d
 –

 f
o

r 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 

a
n

d
 m

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
. 

W
o

rk
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a
 

su
st

a
in

a
b

le
 r

o
u

te
 o

u
t 

o
f 

p
o

ve
rt

y 
if

 j
o

b
 s

ec
u

ri
ty

, 
lo

w
 

p
a

y 
a

n
d

 l
a

ck
 o

f 
p

ro
g

re
ss

io
n

 

a
re

 n
o

t 
a

ls
o

 a
d
d

re
ss

ed
 

(M
a

rm
o

t 
re

vi
ew

 2
0

1
0

) 

Agenda Item 4

Page 34



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
3

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e
 3

: 
C

re
a

te
 f
a

ir
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
&

 g
o

o
d

 w
o

rk
 f
o

r 
a

ll

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
: 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

B
a

c
k

in
g

 K
e

n
t 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s

e
s
; 

1
4

-2
4

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

E
m

p
lo

y
a

b
il

it
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
  

L
o

c
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
:

3
.1

 
Im

p
ro

v
e

 c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 
fa

c
in

g
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 

3
.2

 
In

c
re

a
s

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 (
1

6
-1

8
) 

&
 1

8
-

2
4

) 
in

 f
u

ll
ti

m
e
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 
(H

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

3
.3

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s
e

s
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 
h

e
a

lt
h

y
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

:
3
.1

.1
 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
, 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
n
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 

 
3
.2

.1
 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 1
6
-1

8
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 i
n
to

 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

3
.3

.1
 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 o
 c

re
a
te

 
h
e
a
lt
h
y
 w

o
rk

 p
la

c
e
s
 a

n
d
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
ta

ff
 

3
.1

.2
 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 l
o
c
a
l 
 c

h
a
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
d
u
lt
s
 w

it
h
 

d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
to

 w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 

 
3
.2

.2
 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 
a
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

 a
n
d
 

g
ra

d
u
a
te

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

3
.3

.2
 
P

la
c
e
 d

e
fi
b
ri
lla

to
rs

 a
s
 A

E
D

 i
n
 

w
o
rk

p
la

c
e
s
 o

r 
a
s
 p

u
b
lic

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

d
e
fi
b
ri
lla

to
rs

 (
P

A
D

) 
in

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

Agenda Item 4

Page 35



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
4

 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 3

: 
C

re
a
te

 f
a
ir

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
&

 g
o

o
d

 w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 3

.2
 I

n
c

re
a

s
e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 (
1

6
-1

8
) 

&
 1

8
-2

4
) 

in
 f

u
ll

ti
m

e
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 

J
u
s
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

3
2
%

 o
f 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 p

u
p
ils

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 i
n
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 t

h
e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

fi
g

u
re

 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

. 
 T

h
is

 f
ig

u
re

 i
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 w

o
rs

e
 t
h
a
n
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
a
n
d
 

s
o
m

e
 w

a
y
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 K

e
n
t 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
a
t’
s
 n

o
t 
to

 s
a
y
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 s

im
p
ly

 
ju

s
t 
le

a
v
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l.
  
T

h
e
s
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
re

p
re

s
e
n
t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

s
tu

d
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 

le
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
to

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

h
e
ir
 P

o
s
t 
1
6
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 s

e
e
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

fi
g

u
re

s
 w

h
e
re

 4
3
%

 o
f 
s
tu

d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
h
e
ir
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 c

o
lle

g
e
s
. 
 G

iv
e
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 c

o
lle

g
e
s
 i
n
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 m

e
a
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
n
y
 t

ra
v
e
l 
a
c
ro

s
s
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 t

h
e
m

. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 c
o
lle

g
e
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 n

e
a
rb

y
 T

o
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 f

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 w
h
e
re

 m
a
n
y
 s

tu
d
e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

c
h
o
o
s
e
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n
d
. 
 T

h
is

 f
ig

u
re

 
m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 a

n
y
th

in
g
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n
d
 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
t 
th

e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 i
n
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

h
a
s
 j
u
s
t 
6
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 
lo

w
e
r 

th
a
n
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 l
ik

e
 M

a
id

s
to

n
e
 w

it
h
 1

4
 a

n
d
 C

a
n
te

rb
u
ry

 w
it
h
 1

3
. 

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

D
fE

 E
d
u
b
a
s
e
  
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 h

a
s
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 N
E

E
T

S
 (

n
o
t 
in

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

) 
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 a
t 

9
.7

%
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 K

e
n
t 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 l
a
rg

e
 a

n
d
 w

a
y
 a

b
o
v
e
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t.
  
T

h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
a
re

a
, 
S

h
e
p
w

a
y
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 f

ig
u
re

s
 o

f 
o
n
ly

 4
.2

%
. 
 A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
fi
g

u
re

s
 a

re
 s

im
ila

r 
it
 i
s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 

w
it
h
in

 S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
k
e
s
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
s
ta

n
d
 o

u
t.
  
T

h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 r

e
la

te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 p
o
o
r 

G
C

S
E

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
o
m

e
 p

u
p
ils

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
g

a
in

 w
h
o
 a

re
 e

it
h
e
r 

u
n
d
e
r 

q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 o

r 
d
is

c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 f
ro

m
 e

n
te

ri
n
g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
jo

b
s
 o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
. 
  
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 36



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
5

 

4
: 

E
n

s
u

re
 

h
e
a

lt
h

y
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 o
f 

li
v

in
g

 f
o

r 
a

ll
  

H
a

vi
n

g
 i

n
su

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
m

o
n

ey
 

to
 l

ea
d

 a
 h

ea
lt

h
y 

li
fe

 i
s 

a
 

h
ig

h
ly

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ca
u

se
 o

f 

h
ea

lt
h

 i
n

eq
u

a
li

ti
es

(M
a

rm
o

t 
R

e
v
ie

w
 2

0
1

0
)

K
e

y
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t:

•
M

e
e
t 

th
e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

It
 i

s
 v

it
a
l 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 

th
e

 
ri
g
h
t 

w
a

y
. 

 P
o

o
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 o

f 
liv

in
g
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 i

ll 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
n
ta

l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 37



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
6

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e
 4

: 
E

n
s
u

re
 h

e
a

lt
h
y
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 o

f 
liv

in
g

 f
o

r 
a
ll 

 

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
: 

B
a

c
k

in
g

 K
e

n
t 

P
e

o
p

le
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
; 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

la
n

; 
C

Y
P

P
 K

e
n

t’
s

 P
o

v
e

rt
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

B
a

c
k

in
g

 K
e

n
t 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
; 

1
4

-2
4

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

E
m

p
lo

y
a

b
il

it
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
  

L
o

c
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
:

4
.1

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c

a
p

a
c
it

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 

4
.2

 
P

ro
m

o
te

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

 t
o

 
s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

a
m

il
ie

s
 i

n
 p

o
v
e

rt
y
 

4
.3

 M
e
e

t 
th

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 l

iv
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 (

H
ig

h
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

A
c

ti
o

n
s

:
 

4
.1

.1
 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
in

g
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
n
d
 i
n

 
th

e
 t

ra
n

s
it
io

n
 t

o
 u

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 

c
re

d
it
 

4
.2

.1
 
M

e
e

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

n
d

 l
o

w
e

r 
in

c
o

m
e

 h
o

u
s
e
h

o
ld

s
. 

 
4

.3
.1

 C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

a
n
 O

ld
e

r 
P

e
rs

o
n

s
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 N

e
e

d
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
tt

e
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h
e

 n
e
e

d
s
 

o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 

 
4

.1
.2

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
a

d
v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

fa
m

ili
e

s
 

re
g
a

rd
in

g
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
n
d

 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t.
 

4
.2

.2
 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 
d

e
b

t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 

 
4

.3
.2

  
P

ro
v
id

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 t

o
 

m
e

e
t 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

 
4

.1
.3

 
In

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
o

ld
e

r 
p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 d

o
w

n
-

s
iz

e
 t

o
 m

o
re

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 

a
n

d
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 

 
4

.3
.3

 W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

, 
la

n
d

lo
rd

s
 a

n
d

 o
w

n
e

r-
o

c
c
u

p
ie

rs
 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h

ic
s
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 38



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
7

 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 4

: 
E

n
s
u

re
 h

e
a
lt

h
y
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 o
f 

li
v
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
ll
  

T
h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 h

o
u
s
e
 p

ri
c
e
 i
n
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 i
s
 n

o
w

 3
8
3
,0

0
0

 (
J
a
n
- 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
).

  
A

 r
is

e
 o

f 
£
1
5
,0

0
0
 o

n
 2

0
0
7
 h

o
u
s
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
. 
 A

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 s

h
o
rt

a
g

e
 o

f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 h

a
s
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 

fo
r 

jo
b
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
d
s
 t

o
 a

 s
h
o
rt

a
g

e
 o

f 
a
p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 f
o
r 

lo
w

 p
a
id

 j
o
b
s
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 u
n
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

. 
 S

te
p
s
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 a

v
o
id

 S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 a

 ‘
g

a
te

d
’ 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

e
a
lt
h
y
. 

T
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

a
y
s
 t
h
a
t 
in

 t
h
e
 l
a

s
t 
te

n
 y

e
a
rs

, 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 h

o
u
s
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 

h
a
v
e
 r

is
e
n
 f
ro

m
 £

1
2
6
,0

0
0
 t

o
 £

2
2
9
,0

0
0
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 e

v
e

n
 h

ig
h
e
r 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 t

h
a
n
 i
n
 o

u
r 

to
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 c

it
ie

s
 –

 b
u
t 
w

a
g

e
s
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

re
 o

n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 i
n
 u

rb
a
n
 c

e
n
te

rs
. 

S
o
 t

h
e
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e
s
 w

h
o
 c

a
n
 a

ff
o
rd

 t
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 v

ill
a
g

e
s
 a

re
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 h

o
m

e
s
 p

a
s
s
e
d
 

d
o
w

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
ir
 f
a
m

ily
 o

r 
o
ld

e
r,

 w
e
a
lt
h
y
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 c

a
n
 a

ff
o
rd

 t
o
 m

o
v
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 t

o
 r

e
ti
re

 –
 o

r 
e
v
e
n
 t

o
 b

u
y
 a

 s
e
c
o
n
d
 h

o
m

e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 o

n
ly

 l
iv

e
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
. 
It
’s

 
p
re

tt
y
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

4
0
 t

o
 b

u
y
 a

 h
o
m

e
 i
n
 o

u
r 

c
it
ie

s
. 
It
’s

 e
v
e
n
 h

a
rd

e
r,

 i
n
d
e
e
d
 

a
lm

o
s
t 
im

p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 
in

 o
u
r 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
rk

e
t 
to

w
n
s
. 
 

N
o
t 

o
n
ly

 d
o
e
s
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 h

e
lp

 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 a

re
a
 a

s
 

th
e
ir
 f
ri
e
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 f
a
m

ily
, 

it
 a

ls
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

s
 t
h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 b

y
 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

k
e
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

h
o
p
s
, 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

, 
p
o
s
t 

o
ff

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
u
b
s
. 

J
u
s
t 
a
 s

m
a
ll 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

n
e
w

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
th

e
 w

h
o
le

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

 
T

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
v
e
r-

6
5
s
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 h

a
s
 r

is
e
n
 6

1
%

 f
a
s
te

r 
th

a
n
 i
n
 t

o
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 c

it
ie

s
 (

1
8
%

 
ri
s
e
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 1

1
%

 r
is

e
 i
n
 t
o
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 c

it
ie

s
).

 

T
h
e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 l
o

w
 l
e

v
e
l 
o
f 

p
ro

je
c
te

d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
. 
 S

o
m

e
 3

,3
0
0
 

h
o
m

e
s
 a

re
 d

u
e
 t
o
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0
6
 a

n
d
 2

0
2
6
. 
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 A

s
h
fo

rd
 w

h
e
re

 o
v
e
r 

2
2
,0

0
0
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

re
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 
 H

o
u
s
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 a

re
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 
e
x
p
e
n
s
iv

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
 a

n
d
 a

re
 u

n
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 t
o
 m

a
n
y
 

fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 b

u
y
e
rs

. 
 9

3
%

 o
f 

th
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 g

re
e
n
 b

e
lt
 w

h
ic

h
 

re
s
tr

ic
ts

 m
a
n
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 
 G

re
e
n
b
e
lt
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
 

o
n
 l
a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 u

n
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
 m

a
k
e
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
. 

A
t 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 t
im

e
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 2

5
-4

4
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 b

y
 1

2
.1

%
. 
 T

h
is

 m
a
y
 b

e
 d

u
e
 t
o
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 f

a
c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

u
n
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
. 
 T

h
e
 y

o
u
th

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 c

h
a
ri

ty
 

C
e
n
tr

e
p
o
in

t 
s
a
y
s
 n

e
a
rl
y
 a

 m
ill

io
n
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 a

re
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 b
y
 2

0
2
1
 t

o
 a

v
o
id

 a
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 c

ri
s
is

. 
 A

c
u
te

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 c

ri
s
is

 
c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

o
u
g

h
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

h
o
u
s
e
 b

u
ild

e
rs

, 
fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 b

u
y
e
rs

 a
n
d
 r

is
in

g
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 m

a
k
e
s
 e

v
e
ry

th
in

g
 w

o
rs

e
. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 39



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
8

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

 5
: 

C
re

a
te

 a
n

d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

 H
e
a

lt
h
y
 a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 P
la

c
e

s
 &

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s

‘D
re

a
m

 w
it

h
 m

e 
o

f 
a

 f
a

ir
er

 

w
o

rl
d

, 
b

u
t 

le
t 

u
s 

ta
ke

 t
h

e 

p
ra

g
m

a
ti

c 
st

ep
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 i

t’
 

S
ir
 M

ic
h
a
e
l 
M

a
rm

o
t 
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1

K
e

y
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t:

 

•
S

u
s
ta

in
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
a
fe

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

P
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 i
s
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a
rt

 o
f 

w
h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

is
 a

b
o
u
t:

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

 b
e
tt

e
r 

lif
e
 f

o
r 

it
s
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
 a

n
d
 h

e
lp

in
g
 t

o
 

b
u
ild

 r
e
s
ili

e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

n
o
w

 a
n
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 l
o
n

g
e

r 
te

rm
 

5
.
C

re
a

te
 a

n
d

 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 

a
n

d
 S

u
s

ta
in

a
b

le
 

P
la

c
e

s
 &

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

Agenda Item 4

Page 40



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
9

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v

e
 5

: 
C

re
a

te
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 h
e

a
lt
h

y
 a

n
d

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 p
la

c
e

s
 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
  

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
: 

F
in

d
 w

a
y
s

 t
o

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

 p
la

n
n

in
g

, 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

, 
h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt

h
 p

o
li

c
ie

s
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s

 t
h

e
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
d

e
te

rm
in

a
n

ts
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 l
o

c
a
li

ty
. 

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 K

e
n

t 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
, 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
, 

 R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
s

tr
a

te
g

y
; 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
; 

K
e

e
p

 W
a

rm
 K

e
e

p
 W

e
ll

 a
n

d
 W

a
rm

 H
o

m
e

s
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 p

e
o

p
le

  

L
o

c
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
:

5
.1

 R
e

d
u

c
e

 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s

n
e

s
s

 a
n

d
 

is
 n

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

fo
r 

h
o

s
e

 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 
te

m
p

o
ra

ry
 

a
c

c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 

5
.2

  
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 o
u

r 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 t
o

 
b

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 p

la
c

e
s

5
.3

 S
u

s
ta

in
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
s

a
fe

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

(H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

5
.4

 R
e

d
u

c
e

 F
u

e
l 

P
o

v
e

rt
y
 b

y
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
a
rm

 h
o

m
e
s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

:
5
.1

.1
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 a

ro
u
n
d
 

m
e
n
to

ri
n
g
 o

n
 

b
u
d
g

e
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 

 
5
.2

.1
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 

s
e
e
k
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 
fl
y
 

ti
p
p
in

g
 a

s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 

5
.3

.1
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
 w

it
h
 a

n
d
 

in
v
o

lv
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 

a
n
d
 c

ri
m

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
m

 

5
.4

.1
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
g

ro
u
p
s
 w

h
o
 f

in
d
 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 h

e
a
t 
th

e
ir
 

h
o
m

e
s
  

5
.1

.2
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 f
o
r 

fr
o
n
t 

lin
e
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

w
e

lf
a
re

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 

 
5
.2

.2
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
y
 

p
la

c
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

p
a
rk

s
, 
a
n
d
 o

p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
s
 

5
.3

.2
 

W
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 F

ir
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

to
 t
a
rg

e
t 
m

o
s
t 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

5
.4

.2
 

E
n
s
u
re

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

d
h
e
re

 
to

 a
ll 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n
s
. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 41



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
0

 

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

o
a
d

 T
ra

ff
ic

 A
c
c

id
e
n

t 
C

a
s
u

a
lt

ie
s
 2

0
1

1
-2

0
1

2

S
o
u
rc

e
: 
J
a
c
o
b
s
 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 5

: 
C

re
a
te

 a
n

d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
 H

e
a
lt

h
y
 a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 P

la
c
e
s
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 i
s
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a
rt

 o
f 

w
h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

is
 a

b
o
u
t:
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 a
 b

e
tt
e
r 

lif
e
 f
o
r 

it
s
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
 a

n
d
 h

e
lp

in
g
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 r
e
s
ili

e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 
n
o
w

 a
n
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

.3
 S

u
s

ta
in

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

a
fe

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
  

T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 m
a
jo

r 
tr

u
n
k
 r

o
a
d
s
 i
.e

. 
M

2
5
/A

2
1
 w

h
ic

h
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

tr
a
ff

ic
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 f

ig
u
re

s
 f
o
r 

R
o
a
d
 T

ra
ff

ic
 A

c
c
id

e
n
ts

 (
R

T
A

s
) 

fl
u
c
tu

a
te

 d
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 t
h
a
t 
is

 
b
e
in

g
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
. 
 

R
o
a
d
 S

a
fe

ty
:

In
ju

ry
 i
s
 n

o
t 

o
n
ly

 m
o
s
t 

o
ft

e
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
u
s
e
 o

f 

c
h
ild

 d
e
a
th

 i
n
 t
h
e
 U

K
. 
 C

a
s
u
a
lt
y
 r

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

 
p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
s
 a

re
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 f

iv
e
 t
im

e
s
 h

ig
h
e
r 

in
 t

h
e
 

m
o
s
t 
a
ff

lu
e
n
t 
th

a
n
 l
e
a
s
t 
a
ff

lu
e
n
t 
w

a
rd

s
 (

S
o
c
ia

l 
E

x
c
lu

s
io

n
 U

n
it
 2

0
0
3
).

  
 

R
o
a
d
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

K
C

C
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
e
n
 a

 
2
.3

%
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
 (

4
9
3
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

) 
in

 t
h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a
s
u
a
lt
ie

s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 
th

re
e
 y

e
a
rs

 (
2
0
0
9
-2

0
1
2
).

  
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 w
h
e
n
 f

ig
u
re

s
 f
o
r 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 r

o
a
d
s
 a

re
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 s

e
e
 a

n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
4
%

a
c
ro

s
s
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t.
  
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
a
rd

s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 c

lo
s
e
 t
o
 m

o
to

rw
a

y
 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
e
n
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
c
c
id

e
n
ts

 (
a
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

ia
g
ra

m
).

  
B

ra
s
te

d
, 

C
h
e
v
e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 S

u
n
d
ri
d
g
e
 h

a
d
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

R
T

A
 c

a
s
u
a
lt
ie

s
 i
n
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 w

it
h
 a

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

7
8
 a

n
d
 

ra
n
k
s
 1

1
th

 h
ig

h
e
s
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

w
a
rd

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 K

C
C

 a
re

a
. 
F

ro
m

 
th

e
 a

b
o
v
e
 c

h
a
rt

 i
t’
s
 c

le
a
r 

to
 s

e
e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 w

a
rd

s
 d

is
p
la

y
in

g
 a

 h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 c

a
s
u
a
lt
y
 r

a
te

 a
re

 t
h

o
s
e
 w

it
h
in

 c
lo

s
e
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
 t

o
 t
h
e
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 M

2
5
 (

B
ra

s
te

d
, 
C

h
e
v
e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 S

u
n
d
ri
d
g

e
) 

a
n
d
 M

2
0
 (

F
a
rn

in
g

h
a
m

, 
H

o
rt

o
n
 K

ir
b
y
 a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

 D
a
re

n
th

).
  
S

p
e
e
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
p
e
e
d
 i
s
 a

 
h
ig

h
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 f
o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
a
n
d
 h

a
s
 f

e
a
tu

re
d
 i
n
 a

ll 
P

A
C

T
 P

a
n
e
l’s

 a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
. 
 S

p
e

e
d
 W

a
tc

h
 t
ra

in
in

g
 h

a
s
 w

o
rk

e
d
 w

e
ll 

in
 t

h
e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

it
h
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 b
e
in

g
 t
ra

in
e
d
 b

y
 K

e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 s

p
e
e
d
 o

f 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
 p

a
s
s
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

F
ir
e
 S

a
fe

ty
: 

In
 2

0
1
0
-1

1
 K

e
n
t 

F
ir
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
c
u
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 6

7
7
 a

c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
d
w

e
lli

n
g

 f
ir
e
s
. 
2
 p

e
o
p
le

 d
ie

d
 a

n
d
 7

7
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
e
re

 i
n
ju

re
d
 a

s
 a

 
re

s
u
lt
 o

f 
a
c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
fi
re

s
. 
In

 K
e
n
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 o
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 4

6
 f

ir
e
s
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r 

in
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 a

n
d
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 s

m
o
k
in

g
. 
T

h
is

 
re

s
u
lt
s
 i
n
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
c
o
s
t 
o
f 

£
1
,1

5
0
,0

0
0
 p

a
 i
n
 K

e
n
t.
 A

 c
h
ild

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
la

s
s
 i
s
 n

in
e
 t
im

e
s
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 d

ie
 i
n
 a

 h
o
u
s
e
 f

ir
e
 t

h
a
n
 a

 c
h
ild

 
fr

o
m

 a
 w

e
ll 

o
ff

 h
o
m

e
. 
 K

e
n
t 

F
ir
e
 &

 R
e
s
c
u
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
a
t 

in
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
th

e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 1

7
.6

%
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
a
c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
d
w

e
lli

n
g

 
fi
re

s
 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
2
 t
o
 2

0
1
3
. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 42



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
1

 

R
e
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 g

a
p
 i
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

m
a
k
e
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 f

a
c
to

rs
 c

a
n
 

s
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

ill
 h

e
a
lt
h
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
c
h
a

n
g
e
s
 t

o
 w

h
o
le

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 

K
e

y
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 f

o
r 

S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t:

 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 g

a
p
 i
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
g
ra

d
ie

n
t 

 
•

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

e
n
ta

l 
ill

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

a
is

e
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s

6
.
S

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
 t

h
e

 
ro

le
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

il
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 

p
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

M
a

n
y 

o
f 

th
e 

ke
y 

h
ea

lt
h

 

b
eh

a
vi

o
u

rs
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
to

 t
h

e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

ch
ro

n
ic

 

d
is

ea
se

 f
o

ll
o

w
 t

h
e 

so
ci

a
l 

g
ra

d
ie

n
t:

 s
m

o
ki

n
g

, 
o

b
es

it
y,

 

la
ck

 o
f 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 

a
ct

iv
it

y,
 

u
n

h
ea

lt
h

y 
n

u
tr

it
io

n
. 

(M
a

rm
o

t 
R

ev
ie

w
 2

0
1

0
) 

Agenda Item 4

Page 43



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
2

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

 6
: 

S
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 a
n
d

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

f 
ill

 h
e

a
lt
h

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
: 

N
H

S
 F

u
tu

re
 F

o
ru

m
; 

H
e

a
lt

h
 C

h
e

c
k

s
; 

Q
IP

P
; 

L
iv

e
 i

t 
W

e
ll
; 

N
o

 H
e

a
lt

h
 W

it
h

o
u

t 
M

e
n

ta
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
; 

T
o

b
a

c
c

o
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

P
la

n
; 

H
e

a
lt

h
y
 W

e
ig

h
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

K
e

n
t 

S
p

o
rt

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

; 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
P

la
n

  

L
o

c
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
:

6
.1

 Im
p

ro
v
e

 a
c

c
e

s
s
 t

o
 

s
c

re
e

n
in

g
 

6
.2

 
R

e
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 g
a

p
 i

n
 

h
e

a
lt

h
 i

n
e

q
u

a
li

ti
e
s

 
a

c
ro

s
s

 t
h

e
 s

o
c

ia
l 

g
ra

d
ie

n
t 

(H
ig

h
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t)

6
.3

 P
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 m
e

n
ta

l 
il

ln
e

s
s

 a
n

d
 r

a
is

e
 

a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e
a

lt
h

 
is

s
u

e
s

 (
H

ig
h

 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

6
.4

 G
ro

w
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s

 t
o

 
fi

n
d

 n
e
w

 w
a

y
s

 t
o

 
ta

rg
e

t 
a

n
d

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

:
6
.1

.1
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
 e

a
rl
y
 

d
ia

g
n
o
s
is

 o
f 

d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
u
ff

e
re

rs
 a

n
d
 

th
e
ir
 c

a
re

rs
 

 
6
.2

.1
 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
s
m

o
k
in

g
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

6
.3

.1
 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 

lo
n
g

-t
e
rm

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

6
.5

.1
 
W

o
rk

 w
it
h
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 
W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

s
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

k
e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 

a
g

e
n
d
a
 

6
.1

.2
 
P

ro
m

o
te

 s
e
n
s
ib

le
 

d
ri
n
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

 
6
.2

.2
 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
T

y
p
e
 

2
 d

ia
b
e
te

s
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

e
a
rl
y
 d

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

6
.3

.2
 
R

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 

o
f 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
t 

in
to

 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

6
.5

.2
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h
e
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e
a
lt
h
 A

c
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 
fo

r 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 
h
o
lis

ti
c
a
lly

 

6
.1

.3
 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

s
e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

C
h
la

m
y
d
ia

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

re
d
u
c
e
 t
e
e
n
a
g

e
 

p
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 

 
6
.2

.3
 
D

e
liv

e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

o
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

o
b
e
s
it
y
 

6
.4

.3
 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 “

B
e
 

In
s
p
ir
e
d
, 
B

e
 A

c
ti
v
e
” 

le
g

a
c
y
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
  

Agenda Item 4

Page 44



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
3

 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 6

: 
 S

tr
e
n

g
th

e
n

 I
ll
 H

e
a
lt

h
 P

re
v
e
n

ti
o

n
  

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 6

.2
 F

o
c

u
s

 p
u

b
li

c
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 g

a
p

 i
n

 h
e

a
lt

h
 i

n
e

q
u

a
li

ti
e
s

 a
c

ro
s

s
 t

h
e
 s

o
c

ia
l 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 h
u
g

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 T

y
p
e
 2

 d
ia

b
e
te

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

D
ia

b
e
te

s
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 p

re
d
ic

ti
o
n
s
 K

e
n
t 
d
is

tr
ic

ts
 2

0
0
5

 –
 2

0
2
5
  

th
e
 U

K
, 
a
n
d
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

K
e
n
t 

1
0
.7

%
 o

f 
d
e
a
th

s
 i
n
 2

0
 –

 7
9
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 a

re
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
o
 b

e
 a

tt
ri
b
u
ta

b
le

 t
o
 d

ia
b
e
te

s
. 
T

h
e
 

d
ia

g
ra

m
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

in
d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h
a
t 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
h
a
s
 

th
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

K
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
s
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
ra

te
s
 o

f 
d
ia

b
e
te

s
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
1
5
 y

e
a
rs

. 

O
b

e
s
it

y
:

O
b
e
s
it
y
 c

a
n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 h

e
a
rt

 d
is

e
a
s
e
, 
h
ig

h
 b

lo
o
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

, 
d
ia

b
e
te

s
, 

in
d
ig

e
s
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 c

a
n
c
e
rs

. 
A

d
u
lt
 a

n
d
 c

h
ild

 
o
b
e
s
it
y
 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
re

 b
e
c
o
m

in
g

 a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

a
s
 g

re
a
te

r 
n
u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 p
u
t 
o
n

 e
x
tr

a
 

w
e

ig
h
t,
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 p

o
o
r 

d
ie

t 
o
r 

in
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
e
x
e
rc

is
e
. 
 

A
d
u
lt
 o

b
e
s
it
y
 i
s
 f
a
r 

m
o
re

 p
re

v
a
le

n
t 

in
 s

o
c
ia

lly
 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 
It
 i
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 2

8
%

 o
f 

th
e
 K

e
n
t 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 i
s
 o

b
e
s
e
 (

3
5
4
,0

2
2
).

  
In

 t
h
e
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 2

4
%

 o
f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
a
re

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

v
e
rw

e
ig

h
t 

o
r 

o
b
e
s
e
. 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
tr

e
n
d
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 t
h
a
t 
m

o
re

 d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 w

a
rd

s
 h

a
v
e
 g

re
a
t 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 w

it
h
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

o
b
e
s
it
y
. 

  
T

h
e
 s

y
n
th

e
ti
c
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 

th
e
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
a
d
u
lt
 o

b
e
s
it
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
p
p
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 e

le
c
to

ra
l 
w

a
rd

s
 i
n
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

S
w

a
n
le

y
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 a

n
d
 F

a
w

k
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 

K
in

g
s
d
o
w

n
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

o
b
e
s
it
y
. 

S
m

o
k

in
g

: 
S

m
o
k
in

g
 i
s
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
lu

n
g
 c

a
n
c
e
r,

 c
a
rd

io
v
a
s
c
u
la

r 
d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 c

h
ro

n
ic

 o
b
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e
 p

u
lm

o
n
a
ry

 d
is

e
a
s
e
 (

C
O

P
D

) 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 t
o
 m

a
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

c
a
n
c
e
rs

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 a

s
th

m
a
 o

r 
h
ig

h
 b

lo
o
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

. 
 S

m
o
k
in

g
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 i
n
 K

e
n
t 
is

 2
1
.3

4
%

; 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 K

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
re

a
s
o
n
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
. 
O

f 
th

e
 1

1
,2

5
0
 d

e
a
th

s
 o

f 
K

e
n
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 
a
g

e
d
 3

5
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

in
 2

0
0
8
, 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 2

,2
5
0
 (

2
0
%

) 
c
a
n
 b

e
 a

tt
ri
b
u
te

d
 t
o
 s

m
o
k
in

g
. 
  

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

h
a
s
 t
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

ra
te

 o
f 

s
m

o
k
in

g
 

p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 r

a
te

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 a
t 

1
6
.4

%
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
 S

w
a
n

le
y
 S

t 
M

a
ry

s
 a

n
d
 S

w
a
n

le
y
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 b

e
in

g
 t
h
e
 o

n
ly

 w
a
rd

s
 w

it
h
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 

3
0
%

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 i
n
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f

o
r 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t.
 

S
u

b
s

ta
n

c
e

 M
is

u
s

e
: 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 s
tr

o
n
g
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 l
e

v
e
ls

 o
f 

d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
, 

p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
p
ro

b
le

m
 d

ru
g
 u

s
e
, 
d
ru

g
 r

e
la

te
d
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

a
n
d
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
.
E

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 3

6
4
0
 a

n
d
 7

5
9
1
 p

ro
b
le

m
 d

ru
g
 u

s
e
rs

 i
n
 K

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

2
5
0
0
 p

ro
b
le

m
 d

ru
g

 u
s
e
rs

 
a
re

 n
o
t 

e
n
g

a
g

e
d
 w

it
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 o

n
 a

n
 u

p
w

a
rd

 t
re

n
d
. 
B

e
tw

e
e
n
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 a

n
d
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 t

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 
to

ta
l 
o
f 

1
3
3
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
o
ff

e
n
c
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r 

o
f 

5
.6

%
. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
s
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
a
 c

o
u
n
ty

-w
id

e
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
1
0
.7

%
. 
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 P

re
v

a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
T

y
p

e
 2

 D
ia

b
e
te

s

Agenda Item 4

Page 45



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
4

 

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

N
H

S
 

D
e
s
p
it
e
 t

h
is

, 
S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 s

ti
ll 

h
a
s
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

ra
te

 o
f 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

. 
 2

0
1
2
 d

a
ta

 a
t 
w

a
rd

 
le

v
e

l,
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 
S

w
a
n
le

y
 S

t 
M

a
ry

s
 w

a
rd

 h
a
d
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
v
o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
D

ru
g
 O

ff
e
n
c
e
s
, 
ra

n
k
in

g
 1

8
th

 h
ig

h
e
s
t 

w
a
rd

 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 (
o
u
t 

o
f 

a
p
p
ro

x
. 

8
0
0
 

w
a
rd

s
) 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 t
re

n
d
 o

f 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 w

a
rd

s
. 
  

F
ro

m
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
1
 t
o
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
2
 t

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
o
f 

2
8
1
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
ra

l 
d
is

o
rd

e
rs

 d
u
e
 t

o
 p

s
y
c
h
o
a
c
ti
v
e
 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 u

s
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 d

ru
g

s
) 

in
 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.
 T

h
is

 i
s
 t
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 l
o
w

e
s
t 
fi
g

u
re

 i
n
 K

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
n
u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

e
re

 f
o
u
n
d
 i
n
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 (

3
3
 c

a
s
e
s
),

 E
d
e
n
b
ri
d
g

e
 S

o
u
th

 &
 W

e
s
t 
(2

3
 c

a
s
e
s
) 

a
n
d
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
 (

2
0
 c

a
s
e
s
).

 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 

M
is

u
s

e
: 
T

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
 i
s
 w

id
e
s
p
re

a
d
; 

it
 e

n
c
o
m

p
a
s
s
e
s
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 i
lln

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
ju

ri
e
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
s
o
c
ia

l 

im
p
a
c
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 v

io
le

n
c
e
, 

te
e
n
a
g

e
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
, 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

p
la

c
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e

s
s
. 

H
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

re
 c

le
a
rl
y
 

e
v
id

e
n
t 

a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l-
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

; 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
ta

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h
a
t 
a
lc

o
h
o
l-
re

la
te

d
 d

e
a
th

 r
a
te

s
 a

re
 a

b
o
u
t 

4
5
%

 h
ig

h
e
r 

in
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 

d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
. 

It
 i
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

2
5
9
,1

0
3
 a

d
u
lt
s
 i
n
 K

e
n
t 

a
re

 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 a

t 
‘in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 r

is
k
’ 
le

v
e
ls

 o
r 

‘h
ig

h
 r

is
k
’ 
le

v
e
ls

. 
  

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 a

n
d
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
, 
S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
h
a
d
 a

 1
0
.2

%
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r’

s
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
 r

a
te

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

la
rg

e
s
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 (
o
n
ly

 D
a
rt

fo
rd

 1
7
%

 a
n
d
 

G
ra

v
e
s
h
a
m

 1
9
%

 h
a
v
e
 s

e
e
n
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
in

c
re

a
s
e
).

  
W

h
e
n
 

lo
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
s
e
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
 r

a
te

s
 i
n
 g

re
a
te

r 
d
e
ta

il,
 t

h
e
 r

a
te

 f
o
r 

m
e
n
 i
s
 m

u
c
h
 h

ig
h
e
r 

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 t

h
a
n
 f
o
r 

w
o
m

e
n
 

w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 C

o
u
n
ty

 f
ig

u
re

s
. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

n
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
a
b
le

 p
e
a
k
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 b

e
in

g
 t
re

a
te

d
; 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

u
s
e
rs

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
-2

4
 a

n
d
 4

0
-5

0
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
 r

a
te

 t
h
a
n
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

a
g

e
 g

ro
u
p
. 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 46



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
5

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 6

.3
 M

e
n

ta
l 

H
e
a

lt
h

  
 

 ‘
M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
, 

R
e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
’ 
b
y
 D

r 
F

re
id

li 
la

y
s
 d

o
w

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
ic

 p
re

m
is

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 f
o
r 

w
h
a
t 

b
e
c
a
m

e
 t

h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t’
s
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
, 
“N

o
 H

e
a
lt
h
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
”.

  
 

E
n
d
o
rs

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 W

H
O

, 
F

a
c
u
lt
y
 o

f 
P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 C

h
ild

 P
o
v
e
rt

y
 A

c
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
 i
t 
d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 w

h
a
t 
w

e
 a

ll 
k
n
o
w

 i
n
 o

u
r 

b
o
n
e
s
, 
th

a
t 
w

it
h
o
u
t 

o
u
r 

s
e
n
s
e
 o

f 
w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
, 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

o
u
r 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
t 
to

 l
if
e
’s

 s
lin

g
s
 a

n
d
 a

rr
o
w

s
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 t
h
a
t 
c
h
ro

n
ic

 s
tr

e
s
s
 l
it
e
ra

lly
 g

e
ts

 u
n
d
e
r 

o
u
r 

s
k
in

 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

ill
n
e
s
s
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 s

ic
k
. 
 

S
a
d
ly

, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 m

o
n
e
y
 c

a
n
’t
 b

u
y
 u

s
 h

a
p
p
in

e
s
s
- 

it
 d

o
e
s
 b

y
 a

n
d
 l
a
rg

e
 b

u
y
 u

s
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
s
o
m

e
 u

n
e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 l
if
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

 
e
.g

. 
u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 

e
x
is

t 
in

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
g

re
a
te

r 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
 m

o
re

 t
h
e
n
 e

v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 t

o
o
ls

 (
b
o
th

 c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l)
 t

o
 

c
o
p
e
 w

it
h
 s

tr
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 l
if
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

. 
It
 i
s
 f

in
e
 t

o
 a

s
k
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 g

iv
e
 u

p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
, 

e
a
t 

h
e
a
lt
h
ily

, 
d
ri
n
k
 l
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 g

o
 t
o
 t
h
e
 g

y
m

 m
o
re

, 
b
u
t 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
a
s
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a

re
a
s
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 i
n
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 t
h
a
t 

o
n
 t
h
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 a

re
 w

o
rs

e
 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
, 
a
re

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 s

tr
u
g
g

lin
g
 t

o
 

fi
n
d
 w

a
y
s
 t

o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h
 s

tr
e
s
s
. 
 

C
h
ro

n
ic

 s
tr

e
s
s
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 c

a
n
 e

v
e
n
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 v

io
le

n
c
e
, 

is
o
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 n

e
g

le
c
t.
 T

h
is

 i
s
 w

h
y
 m

e
n
ta

l 
w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 i
s
 a

 c
o
re

 i
s
s
u
e
 i
n
 t
a
c
k
lin

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
. 
W

h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e
 a

n
ti
d
o
te

 f
ro

m
 a

 h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
?
 W

e
ll 

o
b
v
io

u
s
ly

 c
re

a
ti
n
g
 m

o
re

 
jo

b
s
 a

n
d
 b

e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 s

k
ill

s
 t

o
 g

a
in

 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 c
e
n
tr

a
l 
to

 t
h
is

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 

a
 k

e
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 w

id
e
r 

K
e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 t
a
c
k
le

 
d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
. 
B

u
t 
fr

o
m

 a
 w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 a

n
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 p

e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 t
h
in

g
s
 w

e
 c

a
n
 d

o
 

to
o
: 
b
u
ild

in
g

 s
o
c
ia

l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

re
 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
b
u
ild

in
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 (

e
c
h
o
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 B

ig
 S

o
c
ie

ty
),

 h
a
v
in

g
 g

o
o
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

p
s
y
c
h
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 p

la
c
e
s
 t
o
 g

o
 w

h
e
re

 
y
o
u
 c

a
n
 f

in
d
 a

 s
h
o
u
ld

e
r 

to
 c

ry
 o

n
, 
ju

s
t 
b
y
 

re
c
o
g

n
is

in
g
 o

n
e
s
 e

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 f

in
d
in

g
 

w
a

y
s
 o

f 
c
o
p
in

g
 c

a
n
 b

e
 t
h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

s
u
ic

id
e
 a

n
d
 h

o
p
e
. 
T

h
is

 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
n
tr

a
 “

m
a
k
e
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ta

c
t 

c
o
u
n
t”

. 
E

v
e
ry

o
n
e
 c

a
n
 d

o
 t

h
e
ir
 b

it
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
: 
P

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 a

 m
e
n
ta

l 
ill

n
e
s
s
 c

a
n
 

s
u
ff

e
r 

n
a
m

e
 c

a
lli

n
g

, 
p
o
o
re

r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 r

o
u
ti
n
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 l
iv

e
 1

5
 y

e
a
rs

 l
e
s
s
 l
if
e
 t
h
e

n
 o

th
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 47



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
6

 

H
e

a
lt

h
 I

n
e

q
u

a
li
ti

e
s
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 2

0
1
3

-1
5
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 a

ll 
o
f 

th
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
lo

w
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 K
e
n

t 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 
 T

h
e
 

g
re

y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
lo

w
 a

re
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 a
n

d
 m

a
k
in

g
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
, 

th
e

s
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 m
o

n
it
o

re
d

 t
o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 t
h

ri
v
e

. 
 T

h
e
 h

ig
h

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 b

y
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 A
c
ti
o

n
 a

s
 t

h
e

s
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
e

d
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 

g
re

a
te

s
t 

n
e

e
d
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
d

a
ta

 a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

fi
le

s
. 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

1
.1

 I
n

c
re

a
s

e
 N

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 B

ir
th

s
 (

H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

1
.1

.1
 R

u
n
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 g
o
o
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 

S
ta

rt
4
L
if
e
 

T
o
 o

ff
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 w

o
m

e
n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
ir
 

p
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
, 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 g

o
o
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 
s
ig

n
p
o
s
t 
th

e
m

 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
w

ill
 e

d
u
c
a
te

 t
h
e
m

 i
n
 

m
a
k
in

g
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
. 
T

h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 

b
y
; 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

h
a
n
g

e
4
lif

e
 a

n
d
 S

ta
rt

4
lif

e
 

•
 

S
to

p
 S

m
o
k
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 p

a
re

n
ts

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 g
ro

u
p
s
. 

L
e
a
d

: 
C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

D
a
rt

fo
rd

, 
G

ra
v
e
s
h
a
m

 
a
n
d
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 

C
h
ild

 G
ro

u
p
 

•
 

N
H

S
 M

id
w

if
e
s
 

•
 

C
C

G
’s

 

1
.1

.2
 E

n
s
u
re

 t
e
e
n
a
g

e
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 

h
o
lis

ti
c
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

te
e
n
a
g
e
 p

a
re

n
t 
s
u
p
p
o

rt
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
T

e
e
n
a
g
e
 

P
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 L

IG
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
. 
  
 

•
 

O
ff

e
ri
n
g

 t
e
e
n
a
g

e
 p

a
re

n
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 y

o
u
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

re
g

n
a
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
te

a
m

 (
Y

A
P

’s
) 

•
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 t
h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

te
e
n
a
g

e
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 h

e
lp

in
g

 t
h
e
m

 l
in

k
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

L
e
a
d

: 
C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

•
 

T
e
e
n
a
g

e
 P

re
g
. 

L
IG

  

•
 

Y
A

P
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

•
 

K
IA

S
S

 

•
 

S
R

E
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
L
e
a
d
s
 &

 
g

o
v
e
rn

o
rs

 

1
.1

.3
 E

a
rl
y
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
a
re

n
ts

 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 i
n
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 

a
n
d
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
w

 
p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

a
re

n
ts

 i
n
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 w

h
o
 s

m
o
k
e
. 
O

ff
e
r 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
; 

-
 

S
to

p
 S

m
o
k
in

g
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
-

 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 u

p
ta

k
e
 o

f 
th

e
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 S

ta
rt

 S
c
h
e
m

e
 

-
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 K
e
n
t 
m

id
w

if
e
s
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

 
-

 
S

ig
n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

a
re

n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
’s

 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

H
e
a
lt

h
 T

ru
s
t 

•
 

N
H

S
 M

id
w

if
e
s
 

•
 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
’s

 

•
 

S
to

p
 S

m
o
k
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

K
IA

S
S

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 48



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
7

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

C
e
n
tr

e
  

1
.2

 I
n

c
re

a
s

e
 b

re
a
s

t-
fe

e
d

in
g

 i
n

it
ia

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d

 p
re

v
a

le
n

c
e

 a
t 

6
-8

 w
e

e
k

s
 i

n
 a

ll
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
K

e
n

t 
 

1
.2

.1
 P

o
s
it
iv

e
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

b
re

a
s
t-

fe
e
d
in

g
 

fr
ie

n
d
ly

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ts

  

•
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 ‘
b
re

a
s
t-

fr
ie

n
d
ly

’ 
fe

e
d
in

g
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

e
.g

. 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
‘m

o
th

e
r 

o
n
ly

’ 
b
a
b
y
 f

e
e
d
in

g
 r

o
o
m

s
 o

r 
p
u
b
lic

 r
e
ta

il 
a
n
d
 c

a
te

ri
n
g
 

a
re

a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
ib

ra
ri
e
s
, 
c
a
fe

s
 e

tc
. 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 o
f 
th

e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
b
re

a
s
tf

e
e
d
in

g
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 f

o
r 

te
e
n
a
g

e
 m

o
th

e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 s
o
c
ia

l 
m

a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 s

ty
le

 p
ro

je
c
t 
s
o
 i
t 

b
e
c
o
m

e
s
 t

h
e
 ‘
s
o
c
ia

l 
n
o
rm

’.
 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

C
H

T
 

•
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
’s

  

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

1
.2

.1
 P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
to

 n
e
w

 m
o
th

e
rs

 t
o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 i
n
it
ia

ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
re

a
s
t-

fe
e
d
in

g
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
ra

in
e
d
 a

d
v
is

o
rs

, 
c
h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 

p
e
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 b
re

a
s
t 
fe

e
d
in

g
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
: 

-
 

B
re

a
s
t 
B

u
d
d
y
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

-
 

P
o
s
t 

n
a
ta

l 
w

a
rd

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 v
is

it
 

-
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 b

re
a
s
t-

fe
e
d
in

g
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 

-
 

O
u
t 
o
f 

h
o
u
rs

 p
e
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

  

L
e
a
d

: 
C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e
s

•
 

K
C

H
T

 M
id

w
iv

e
s
 a

n
d
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 V

is
it
o
rs

 

•
 

Y
A

P
’s

 G
ro

u
p
s
 

1
.3

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
a

re
n

ts
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 e
m

o
ti

o
n

a
ll

y
 a

n
d

 m
e

n
ta

ll
y
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 c

h
il

d
re

n
1
.3

.1
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 

w
it
h
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-

s
o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r,

 
a
b
s
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

w
o
rk

le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

•
S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il,

 K
e
n
t 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
t 

le
a
s
t 

4
0
 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

.

L
e
a
d

: 
K

C
C

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

1
.3

.2
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
p
e
a
t 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

A
b
u
s
e

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e
 

T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
 p

o
s
t 
to

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 W

e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to

ry
 a

n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

a
rg

e
ti
n
g

 
re

p
e
a
t 
v
ic

ti
m

s
. 

•
 

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
ru

s
t 

B
o
a
rd

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 

L
e
a
d

: 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

U
n

it

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

L
o
c
a
l 
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
ru

s
t 

B
o
a
rd

 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

S
o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 49



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
8

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 s

e
lf
 e

s
te

e
m

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
e
c
tf
u
l 
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ta

rg
e
te

d
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
p
e
a
t 

o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

F
re

e
d
o
m

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 
D

A
V

S
S

, 
C

D
A

P
, 

IS
V

A
  

•
 

F
a
it
h
 g

ro
u
p
s
 

1
.3

.3
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 
c
a
re

rs
 a

n
d
 c

h
ild

 
m

in
d
e
rs

•
 

N
e
w

 m
o
th

e
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 a

 w
a
y
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
h
e
 

C
o
m

m
o
n
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

t 
th

e
 

n
e
w

 b
ir
th

 v
is

it
. 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

C
C

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

K
C

C
 

-
 

E
a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

T
e
a
m

 
-

 
S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
  

•
 

M
o
a
t 

1
.3

.4
 

G
iv

e
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

s
ta

rt
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 e

a
rl
y
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

fo
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 0

-5
 a

n
d
 

th
e
ir
 p

a
re

n
ts

 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 a

 d
ir
e
c
to

ry
 o

f 
e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

io
n
a
ry

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

, 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 a

n
d
 f
ro

n
t 

lin
e
 

p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

. 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

K
C

H
T

 C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

s
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

K
IA

S
S

•
 

H
A

T
 

•
 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 

1
.3

.5
 

H
e
lp

 y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 f
e
e
l 
s
a
fe

 f
ro

m
 

b
u
lly

in
g

 a
t 
h
o
m

e
, 

a
t 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 b

e
 s

a
fe

 o
n
 

th
e
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

, 
S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 a

n
d
 K

e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 i
n
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 

c
y
b
e
r 

b
u
lly

in
g

 a
n
d
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 

s
a
fe

ty
. 

L
e
a
d
: 

S
D

C
, 
K

C
C

 a
n
d
 K

e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 

1
.4

 
E

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 a

c
c

e
s
s

 t
o

 h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll

(H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

1
.4

.1
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 G

P
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
o
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 

ru
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 

•
 

In
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
G

P
 s

u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 h
o
u
rs

 i
n

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 C

C
G

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
fo

c
u
s
s
in

g
 o

n
 

th
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

la
te

 n
ig

h
t 

a
n
d
 w

e
e
k
e
n
d
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 

h
o
u
rs

. 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 
b
o
o
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

G
P

 s
u
rg

e
ri
e
s

L
e
a
d

: 
C

li
n

ic
a
l 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 g

ro
u

p
s

•
 

P
a
ti
e
n
t 

P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 

G
ro

u
p
s
 

1
.4

.2
 

M
a
k
in

g
 m

o
re

 
•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 t
o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
L

e
a
d

: 
C

C
G

’s

Agenda Item 4

Page 50



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
9

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

lo
c
a
lis

e
d
 –

 b
ri
n
g

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

u
t 

o
f 

tr
a
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
e
tt

in
g

s
.

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 v

e
n
u
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 
e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 G

P
’s

 t
o
 u

s
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 c
lin

ic
s
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 h

a
lls

 

•
 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

T
o
w

n
/P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 

1
.4

.3
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
fo

r 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p
s
 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 S

e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
s
 F

o
ru

m
 t
o
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l/
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
. 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 t
o
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
liv

in
g

 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
n
d
 i
s
o
la

te
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 
th

e
m

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

  

L
e
a
d
: 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

S
e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 

•
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

•
 

G
P

’s
 

1
.1

.5
 

P
ro

m
o

te
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 W

e
ig

h
t 

fo
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 (
H

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

1
.5

.1
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
a
re

n
ts

 
a
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 t
o
 

m
a
in

ta
in

 a
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 

w
e

ig
h
t 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 5

0
 f
a
m

ili
e

s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 W

e
ig

h
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

A
d
u
lt
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 r

u
n
 f

a
m

ily
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 e
x
e
rc

is
e
 

a
n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 e

a
ti
n
g

 w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 &
 K

e
n

t 
A

d
u

lt
 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

•
 

K
C

H
T

 C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 T
e
a
m

 

•
 

K
C

C
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

•
 

K
C

C
 E

a
rl
y
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
L
e
a
d
s
 a

n
d
 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
n
u
rs

e
s
 

1
.5

.2
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 

in
te

ra
c
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 

lif
e
s
ty

le
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
v
e
 

p
la

y

•
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 C

h
ild

re
n
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

in
te

ra
c
ti
v
e
 p

la
y
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
rn

 s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 f
o
r 

p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d

 
th

e
ir
 c

h
ild

re
n
 (

0
-5

 y
e
a
r 

o
ld

s
) 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 r

u
n
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 

a
n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 e

a
ti
n
g

 s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 C

h
ild

re
n
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 F
a
th

e
rs

 P
ro

je
c
ts

, 
A

c
ti
v
e
 P

la
y
, 

c
o
o
k
e
ry

 

L
e
a
d

: 
C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 

D
a
n
c
e
 

K
C

H
T

 

2
.1

  
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

 e
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 a

t 
G

C
S

E
 l

e
v
e

l
(H

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

2
.1

.1
 E

n
a
b
le

 m
o
re

 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 

th
e
ir
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 i
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

re
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
, 
th

ro
u
g

h
 o

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

th
e
 H

O
U

S
E

 p
ro

je
c
ts

, 
y
o
u
th

 g
ro

u
p
s
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u
th

 

L
e
a
d

: 
W

e
s
t 

K
e
n

t 
E

x
tr

a

•
 

T
o
w

n
/P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 51



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
0

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

re
c
o
g

n
iz

e
d
. 

F
o
ru

m
s
. 

•
 

P
o
s
it
iv

e
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
re

s
s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 

•
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

id
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
n
d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
w

a
rd

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
. 

•
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
it
h
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
 t
h
e
m

 a
b
o
u
t 
b
e
s
t 
re

w
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
y
 w

a
n
t 

th
e
ir
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
. 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 A

re
a
 M

in
d

 

•
 

Y
o
u
th

 F
o
ru

m
s
 

•
 

K
C

C
 Y

o
u
th

 P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 

2
.1

.2
 B

u
ild

 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

 f
o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

e
n
g

a
g

e
  

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 f
ro

m
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 t
o
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
p
a
th

w
a

y
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 C

A
F

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 V

A
W

K
 t
o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 S

A
F

E
 p

ro
je

c
t 
in

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

D
C

, 
K

C
H

T
 a

n
d

 
K

C
C

•
 

K
C

H
T

 C
h
ild

re
n
s
 &

 
Y

o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

s
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
n
u
rs

e
s
 

•
 

K
IA

S
S

 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

S
D

C
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 

•
 

K
C

C
 E

a
rl
y
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

2
.1

.3
 M

a
n
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 n
o
n
-

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

•
Y

o
u
n
g

 c
a
re

rs
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 C

o
m

m
o
n
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 

•
 

T
h
e
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 
to

 t
a
rg

e
t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

a
b
s
e
n
t 

p
u
p
ils

 a
n
d
 o

ff
e
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

C
C

•
 

K
C

C
 E

a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

te
a
m

 

•
 

K
C

H
T

 C
h
ild

re
n
s
  

y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

s
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N

u
rs

e
s
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

S
o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

2
.2

  
 R

e
d

u
c

e
 r

is
k

 t
a

k
in

g
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 i
n

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

2
.2

.1
 D

iv
e
rt

 c
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

•
 

A
n
ti
 S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 K

e
n
t 

C
o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

C
h
ild

re
n
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
to

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

 

L
e
a
d

:
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

S
D

C
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 t

e
a
m

 

•
 

K
C

C
 E

a
rl
y
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 52



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
1

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 m

o
re

 a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
o
 f

in
d
 

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 A

S
B

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 P

A
C

T
 P

a
n
e
ls

 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
ro

b
a
ti
o
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

P
A

C
T

 P
a
n
e
ls

 

2
.2

.2
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
fo

r 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 d

ru
g

 
m

is
u
s
e
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
th

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 d

ru
g
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

e
n

w
a
rd

 T
ru

s
t

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

•
 

K
C

C
 E

a
rl
y
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 T

e
a
m

 

2
.2

.3
 P

ro
m

o
te

 p
e
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 y

o
u
th

 p
e
e
r 

e
d
u
c
a
to

r,
 S

A
F

E
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 e

tc
. 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
to

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 V

A
W

K
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

S
A

F
E

 p
ro

je
c
t 

in
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 

•
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 y

o
u
th

 g
ro

u
p
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

p
e
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 v
o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 a
m

o
n
g

s
t 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

K
C

H
T

 C
&

Y
P

 T
e
a
m

 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

K
IA

S
S

 

•
 

H
O

U
S

E
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 

•
 

S
R

E
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
L
e
a
d
s
 

2
.3

  
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 k
e
e

p
 t

h
e

m
 s

a
fe

, 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 l
iv

in
g

 f
u

lf
il

le
d

 l
iv

e
s

 (
H

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

2
.3

.1
 P

ro
v
id

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 
h
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
a
n
d
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

•
 

S
e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 t
o
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 o

n
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

s
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

5
0
0
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 r

u
n
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 c

h
a
ir
 b

a
s
e
d
 y

o
g
a
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 

a
re

a
s
 (

3
 a

c
ro

s
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

. 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 W

a
lk

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
(8

 w
a
lk

s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k
)

•
 

S
e
n
c
io

 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
ir
 o

v
e
r 

5
0
’s

 P
ri
m

e
 

T
im

e
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 (

o
v
e
r 

1
,2

0
0
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
 

p
a
) 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

•
 

S
e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

S
e
n
c
io

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

L
e
is

u
re

 

•
 

H
A

T
 

2
.3

.2
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 s
e
lf
 h

e
lp

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

H
o
m

e
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 

•
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 E
x
p
e
rt

 P
a
ti
e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

•
 

C
C

G
’s

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 s

e
lf
 c

a
re

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n
d
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 w

it
h
in

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

e
 s

e
tt
in

g
s
 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

C
C

 &
 G

P
’s

•
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
N

u
rs

e
s
 

•
 

K
C

C
 L

ib
ra

ri
e
s
 

•
 

C
C

G
’s

 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 53



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
2

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

2
.3

.3
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

 f
o

r 
h

o
m

e
 

a
d

a
p

ta
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 f
a
ll

s
 

p
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fa

ll
s
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

m
e
n
to

rs
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 

d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 f
u
n
d
in

g
, 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 D

is
a
b
le

d
 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 G

ra
n
ts

 f
o
r 

h
o
m

e
 a

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 S

D
C

, 
K

C
C

 a
n
d
 H

o
m

e
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 

•
 

W
o
rk

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 f
a
lls

 p
a
th

w
a
y
 i
n
to

 
p
o
s
tu

ra
l 
s
ta

b
ili

ty
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

S
D

C
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 o

p
e
ra

te
 f
a
lls

 p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 c

la
s
s
e

s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

C
C

 &
 S

D
C

•
 

S
D

C
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

H
A

T
 

•
 

A
g

e
 U

K
 

•
 

K
C

C
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

G
P

’s
 &

 C
C

G
’s

 

•
 

A
c
u
te

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

K
C

H
T

  

2
.3

.4
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 
re

m
a
in

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 

h
o

m
e
s
 a

n
d

 l
iv

e
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

tl
y
 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
a
re

 t
h
a
t 
is

 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 o

w
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 C

a
re

 N
a
v
ig

a
to

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 S
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g

 h
e
lp

 w
it
h
 v

is
it
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

•
 

C
o
m

e
 A

n
d
 M

e
e
t 

E
a
c
h
 O

th
e
r 

(C
A

M
E

O
) 

p
ro

je
c
t 
fr

o
m

 
V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 A

c
ti
o
n
 W

it
h
in

 K
e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 r

u
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 m

o
re

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 s
ta

y
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
e

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

in
te

rn
e
t 
tr

a
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
n
a
b
le

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 o

n
lin

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

L
e
a
d

: 
K

C
C

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

A
g

e
 U

K
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

T
e
a
m

 

•
 

S
D

C
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

A
d
u
lt
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

3
.1

Im
p

ro
v
e

 c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 f
a

c
in

g
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

3
.1

.1
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
, 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
, 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p
s
 a

n
d
 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
n
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 

•
 

S
D

C
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

s
 a

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 f

o
ru

m
 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
is

s
u
e
s
. 

•
 

S
D

C
’s

 E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 t
ra

in
 s

ta
ff

. 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 J

o
b
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

lu
s
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 c
a
n
d
id

a
te

s
 b

y
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

a
ir
s
 f
o
r 

p
re

-
w

o
rk

 r
e
a
d
in

e
s
s
 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

•
 

G
re

a
te

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 D

y
s
le

x
ia

 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

•
 

J
o
b
 C

e
n
tr

e
 p

lu
s
 

•
 

M
o
a
t 

 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

S
D

C
 H

e
ro

 P
ro

je
c
t 

•
 

C
h
a
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

e
 

•
 

C
o
lle

g
e
s
 

3
.1

.2
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 l
o
c
a
l 
 

c
h
a
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
d
u
lt
s
 w

it
h
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 c

h
a
ri
ti
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 S

im
o
n
 P

a
u
l 

fo
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

u
tu

re
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 h

e
lp

s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

•
 

K
C

C
 L

ib
ra

ri
e
s
 

•
 

C
o
lle

g
e
s
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 54



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
3

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
to

 w
o
rk

 
a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 n

e
e
d
s
 

•
 

C
re

a
te

 b
e
tt

e
r 

lin
k
s
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

•
 

S
im

o
n
 P

a
u
l 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

L
o
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
E

x
tr

a
 

3
.2

  
 I

n
c

re
a

s
e

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 f
u

ll
ti

m
e

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

(H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t)
3
.2

.1
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 1

6
-1

8
 

y
e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 i
n

to
 t

ra
in

in
g

 
o

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 

•
 

T
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 J

o
b
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

lu
s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 l
o
c
a
lly

. 

•
 

S
D

C
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 K

e
n
t 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 
y
o
u
n
g

 e
n
tr

e
p
re

n
e
u
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t

•
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

K
e
n
t 

C
o
lle

g
e
 a

n
d
 K

 C
o
lle

g
e
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
.

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 H

O
U

S
E

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n
d
 s

k
ill

s
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 
A

n
d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 l
in

k
s
 t
o
 c

a
re

e
r 

a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

.

L
e
a
d

: 
J
o

b
 C

e
n

tr
e
 P

lu
s

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

K
e
n
t 

C
o
lle

g
e
 

•
 

T
h
e
 K

e
n
t 
F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

C
h
a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

e
 

•
 

K
 C

o
lle

g
e
 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

H
O

U
S

E
 

•
 

K
IA

S
S

 

•
 

J
o
b
 C

e
n
tr

e
 p

lu
s
 

3
.2

.2
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 
a
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 

a
p

p
re

n
ti

c
e
s
h

ip
 a

n
d

 
g

ra
d

u
a
te

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

•
 

S
D

C
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
.

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 w
e
b
s
it
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 o

ff
e
r 

a
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
. 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 K
e
n
t 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
 

S
c
h
e
m

e
. 

•
 

S
D

C
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 A

c
ti
o
n
 W

it
h
in

 K
e
n
t 

(V
A

W
K

) 
o
n
 t
h
e
 G

ra
d
u
a
te

 V
o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

K
e
n
t 

C
o
lle

g
e
s
 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

J
o
b
 C

e
n
tr

e
 p

lu
s
 

•
 

C
X

K
 

•
 

K
IA

S
S

 

3
.3

  
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 b

u
s

in
e
s
s

e
s

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
y
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

s
3
.3

.1
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 o
 c

re
a
te

 
h
e
a
lt
h
y
 w

o
rk

 p
la

c
e
s
 

a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
ta

ff
. 

•
 

S
D

C
 w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 s
ta

rt
 u

p
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

. 

•
 

N
H

S
 H

e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 b

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 
w

o
rk

p
la

c
e
s
 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
. 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

K
C

H
T

 

•
 

C
h
a
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

Agenda Item 4

Page 55



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
4

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 W
o
rk

p
la

c
e
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 C

h
a
rt

e
r.

  

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 S

m
o
k
e
-F

re
e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 A

w
a
rd

s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 a

m
o
n
g

 w
o
rk

e
rs

  
 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

e
 

3
.3

.2
 P

la
c
e
 

d
e
fi
b
ri
lla

to
rs

 a
s
 

A
u
to

m
a
te

d
 E

x
te

rn
a
l 

D
e
fi
b
ri
lla

to
rs

 i
n
 

w
o
rk

p
la

c
e
s
, 
o
r 

P
u
b
lic

 
A

c
c
e
s
s
 D

e
fi
b
ri
lla

to
rs

 i
n
 

p
u
b
lic

 a
re

a
s
 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 
C

o
a
s
t 

A
m

b
u
la

n
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 f
o
r 

P
u
b
lic

 A
c
c
e
s
s
 d

e
fi
b
ri
lla

to
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 

K
e
n
t 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 a

re
 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

fu
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t.
 

•
 

C
h
a
ri
ti
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 H

e
a
rt

 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

re
 

a
ls

o
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t
o
 r

is
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
o
o
rd

in
a
ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
b
 a

n
d
 

b
a
s
ic

 f
ir
s
t 

a
id

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

S
e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 

•
 

S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 

C
o
a
s
t 

A
m

b
u
la

n
c
e
  

•
 

B
H

F
 

4
.1

  
 P

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
4
.1

.1
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
n
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 

u
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
c
re

d
it
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
, 

E
n
e
rg

y
 a

n
d
 R

e
tr

a
in

in
g

 O
p
ti
o
n
s
 (

H
E

R
O

) 
p
ro

je
c
t 
to

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 h
o
lis

ti
c
 a

d
v
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
p
e
o
p
le

. 
 

•
 

T
h
e
 H

E
R

O
 p

ro
je

c
t 
is

 d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 s

u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 i
n

 
ru

ra
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
o
u
tl
y
in

g
 a

re
a
s
 

re
c
e
iv

e
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
s
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
a
re

a
s
. 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

M
o
a
t 

 

•
 

K
C

C
 /

 C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 
C

e
n
tr

e
 

4
.1

.2
 P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
a
n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
n
d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 –

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

a
 p

o
s
t 
u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
b
t 

a
d
v
ic

e
, 

m
a
k
in

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
s
to

c
k
, 

a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 t

h
e
 

u
n
d
e
r 

3
5
’s

 a
g

e
 b

ra
c
k
e
t.
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
ir
 f

la
ts

 a
s
 H

o
u
s
e
s
 o

f 
M

u
lt
ip

le
 

O
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 (

H
M

O
) 

fo
r 

fi
v
e
 y

e
a
rs

 i
n
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 a

s
 a

n
 

e
x
p
e
ri
m

e
n
t.
 

L
e
a
d

:
W

e
s
t 

K
e
n

t 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 

•
 

M
o
a
t 

•
 

H
IA

 

4
.1

.3
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

a
s
s
is

t 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

d
o
w

n
-s

iz
e
 t

o
 m

o
re

 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 a
n
d
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 U

n
d
e
r-

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 A

c
ti
o
n

 
P

la
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t

o
 o

ff
e
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
in

c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 w
it
h
 r

e
m

o
v
a
ls

 c
o
s
ts

 e
tc

. 

•
 

J
o
in

t 
fu

n
d
e
d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 f

o
r 

a
n
 i
n
it
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 

to
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 d
o
w

n
-s

iz
in

g
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

 h
a
n
d
-h

o
ld

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

D
C

 H
o

u
s
in

g

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

M
o
a
t 

•
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

H
IA

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 56



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
5

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

p
e
o
p
le

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 s
u
it
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 

a
tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 d

o
w

n
-s

iz
in

g
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 l
o
c
a
l 
le

tt
in

g
s
 

p
la

n
s
 

4
.2

  
 P

ro
m

o
te

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
a

c
il

it
ie

s
 i

n
 p

o
v
e

rt
y

4
.2

.1
 M

e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
n
d
 l
o
w

e
r 

in
c
o
m

e
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
. 

•
 

S
D

C
’s

 H
E

R
O

 p
ro

je
c
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

a
s
s
is

ts
 w

it
h
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

c
la

im
s
 a

s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h

in
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

W
e
s
 K

e
n
t 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

H
IA

 

4
.2

.2
 P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

to
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 
d
e
b
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
. 
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 H

E
R

O
 

p
ro

je
c
t,
 C

it
iz

e
n
s
 A

d
v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u
, 

F
o
o
d
 b

a
n
k
s
, 

C
h
u
rc

h
e
s
 a

n
d
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

s
p
e
c
ia

lis
e
 i
n
 d

e
b
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 t
h
a
t 

c
a
n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 h

e
lp

 w
it
h
 d

e
b
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
k
e
y
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
c
a
n
 

b
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

ru
ra

l 
a
n
d
 i
s
o
la

te
d
 p

a
ri
s
h
e
s
. 
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

C
A

B
 

•
 

F
o
o
d
 b

a
n
k
s
 

•
 

C
h
u
rc

h
e
s
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

4
.3

  
 M

e
e

t 
th

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 l

iv
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
 

in
c

lu
d

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 h

o
u

s
in

g
  

(H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

4
.3

.1
 C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
n

 
O

ld
e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n

s
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 N

e
e
d

s
 

A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
to

 b
e
tt

e
r 

u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

s
 

o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 

•
 

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 O
ld

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
s
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 N

e
e
d
s
 s

tu
d
y
 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
e
e
d
 i
n
to

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 

p
o
lic

y
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 L

D
F

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

P
la

n
 

•
 

P
ro

d
u
c
e
 a

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h

 
o
th

e
rs

 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

D
C

 H
o

u
s
in

g

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

M
o
a
t 

•
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 

•
 

K
C

C

•
 

S
D

C
 P

la
n
n
in

g

4
.3

.2
  

P
ro

v
id

e
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

o
 

m
e
e
t 

id
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 n
e
e
d

s
 

o
f 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 r

e
m

o
d
e
l 

a
n
d
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 t

o
 p

re
s
e
rv

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
s
to

c
k
 a

n
d
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

•
 

U
ti
lis

e
 S

1
0
6
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 g

a
in

s
 t

o
 

m
a
k
e
 b

e
s
t 
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
  

L
e
a
d

: 
S

D
C

 H
o

u
s
in

g

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

M
o
a
t 

•
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 

•
 

K
C

C

4
.3

.3
 W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

, 
la

n
d

lo
rd

s
 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
s
ig

n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t

h
a
t 
c
a
n
 

s
u
s
ta

in
 t
e
n
a
n
c
ie

s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 a

ll 
lif

e
 s

ta
g
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

D
C

 H
o

u
s
in

g

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 57



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
6

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

a
n

d
 o

w
n

e
r-

o
c
c
u

p
ie

rs
 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

s
u

it
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 

d
e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

s
 

lif
e
ti
m

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
e
lc

h
a
ir
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 h

o
m

e
s
 

•
 

In
s
p
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 a

c
c
re

d
it
 p

ri
v
a
te

 r
e
n
te

d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t
o
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 g
o
o
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

S
D

C
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g
 H

o
m

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

in
-h

o
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
, 
a
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 O

ld
e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
s
 S

u
rv

e
y
. 

•
 

M
o
a
t 

•
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 

•
 

K
C

C

•
 

H
IA

5
.1

  
 R

e
d

u
c

e
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s

n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 n
e

g
a

ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a
c

t 
fo

r 
th

o
s

e
 l

iv
in

g
 i

n
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

a
c

c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

5
.1

.1
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 a

ro
u
n
d
 

m
e
n
to

ri
n
g
 o

n
 b

u
d
g
e
ti
n
g

 
a
n
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

T
h
e
 H

e
ro

 p
ro

je
c
t 
to

 h
e
lp

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
s
k
ill

s
 t

o
 b

u
d
g

e
ti
n
g
. 
 

•
 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 t
ro

u
b
le

d
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 y
o
u
n
g
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e

 
lik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
h
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
. 
  

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
E

x
tr

a
 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

s
ta

rt
 u

p
 p

a
c
k
s
 w

it
h
 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
E

x
tr

a
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
  

5
.1

.2
 T

ra
in

in
g
 f
o
r 

fr
o
n
t 

lin
e
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

w
e

lf
a
re

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 

•
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 w

o
rk

 m
o
re

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 a
n
d
 o

rg
a
n
iz

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 A

d
v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u
. 

L
e
a
d

:

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

C
it
iz

e
n
 A

d
v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
  

5
.2

  
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

 o
u

r 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 t
o

 b
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
y
 p

la
c

e
s

5
.2

.1
 M

a
in

ta
in

 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

a
n
d
 s

e
e
k
 t
o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 
fl
y
 t

ip
p
in

g
 

a
s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
  

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 a

n
d
 T

a
s
k
 a

n
d
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
n
g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 G

ro
u
p
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
V

is
u
a
l 
A

u
d
it
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

in
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

lo
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 l
it
te

r 
a
n
d
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 w
a
y
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 r

e
c
y
c
le

 m
o
re

 i
n
 p

u
b
lic

 
p
la

c
e
s
. 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 

F
ly

 T
ip

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 p

u
b
lic

 p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n

 
th

ro
u
g

h
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 m

e
d
ia

. 

•
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 C
o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

w
a
s
te

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 

L
e
a
d

:

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

D
ir
e
c
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

5
.2

.2
 W

o
rk

 w
it
h
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
y
 

p
la

c
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
rk

s
, 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
to

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 P

a
ri
s
h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 
A

O
N

B
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
. 

L
e
a
d

:

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

T
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 P

a
ri
s
h
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 58



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
7

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

a
n
d
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
  

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o

 
im

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 p

a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 N

a
tu

ra
lly

 A
c
ti
v
e
, 

o
u
td

o
o
r 

g
y
m

s
 e

tc
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

N
W

K
C

P
 

5
.3

  
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

a
fe

 (
H

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

5
.3

.1
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
 w

it
h

 
a
n

d
 i

n
v
o

lv
e
 l

o
c
a
l 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 i
n

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 

a
n

d
 c

ri
m

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
ff

e
c
t 

th
e
m

 

•
 

P
A

C
T

 p
a
n
e
ls

 t
o
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 

lo
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 A

n
ti
 S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 

s
h
a
ri
n
g
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
.

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 s

p
e
e
d
w

a
tc

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

m
e
d
ia

 s
tr

e
a
m

s
. 
 

•
 

D
a
ily

 T
a
s
k
in

g
, 
C

S
U

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
e
 t

h
e
 

m
o
b
ile

 C
C

T
V

 i
s
 u

s
e
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
o
 d

e
te

r 
c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

  

•
 

P
o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 p
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 
th

e
 C

S
U

 t
o
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 
c
ri
m

e
.

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

P
A

C
T

 

•
 

L
o
c
a
l 
C

h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 

•
 

C
S

U
 

•
 

A
S

B
 C

o
o
rd

in
a
to

r 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

5
.3

.2
W

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 

F
ir

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 
h

o
u

s
in

g
  

to
 t

a
rg

e
t 

m
o

s
t 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 
h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 

•
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h
 K

e
n
t 

F
ir
e
 &

 
R

e
s
c
u
e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 l
in

k
s
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
p
e
o
p
le

 

•
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 r

is
k
s
 o

f 
fi
re

, 
fa

lls
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

h
a
z
a
rd

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 h

o
m

e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

e
n

t 
F

ir
e
 &

 

R
e
s
c
u

e
 

•
 

S
D

C
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

S
D

C
 C

S
U

 

5
.4

  
 R

e
d

u
c

e
 F

u
e

l 
P

o
v
e

rt
y
 b

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
a

rm
 h

o
m

e
s

5
.4

.1
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p
s
 w

h
o
 

fi
n
d
 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 h

e
a
t 

th
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
s
  

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 H

o
m

e
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 t

o
 o

ff
e
r 

g
ra

n
ts

 t
o
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 
th

a
t 
a
re

 i
n
 n

e
e
d
. 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 W

a
rd

e
n
s
 a

n
d
 P

C
S

O
 t
o
 g

iv
e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

•
 

S
D

C
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 l
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
 A

c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 b

y
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
m

 
fu

n
d
s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
s
. 
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 r

u
n
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 e
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 f

u
e
l 
p
o
v
e
rt

y
. 
  

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

•
 

P
C

S
O

 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

H
IA

 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 W

a
rd

e
n
s
 

•
 

S
e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 

5
.4

.2
 E

n
s
u
re

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

d
h
e
re

 t
o
 

•
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 T

e
a
m

s
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

D
C

 P
la

n
n

in
g

•
 

S
D

C
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 59



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
8

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

a
ll 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n
s
  

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

6
.1

  
Im

p
ro

v
e

 a
c

c
e
s

s
 t

o
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g

6
.1

.1
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
 e

a
rl
y
 

d
ia

g
n
o
s
is

 o
f 

d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
s
u
ff

e
re

rs
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 

c
a
re

rs
 

•
 

K
C

H
T

 a
n
d
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

N
H

S
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
to

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
o
 m

ig
h
t 
b
e
 a

t 
ri
s
k
. 

•
 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 g

ro
u
p
s
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 c

a
fe

s
 a

n
d
 d

ro
p
-i
n
s
 

•
 

G
P

 s
u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 t
h
e
ir
 P

P
G

 g
ro

u
p
’s

 
to

 r
u
n
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 e

v
e
n
ts

 a
ro

u
n
d
 D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 a

n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 e

a
rl
y
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
is

. 

•
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 w

it
h
 K

C
C

 d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 f
ri
e
n
d
ly

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

in
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 &
 K

C
H

T
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 A

re
a
 M

IN
D

 

•
 

S
e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

C
C

G
’s

 

•
 

P
P

G
’s

 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s
  

•
 

A
g

e
 U

K
 

•
 

A
lz

h
e

im
e
r’
s
 &

 
D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

•
 

A
lz

h
e

im
e
r’
s
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 

6
.1

.2
 P

ro
m

o
te

 s
e
n
s
ib

le
 

d
ri
n
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 

fo
r 

a
ll 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 s
e
n
s
ib

le
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
th

ro
u
g

h
 

th
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

U
D

IT
-C

 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

c
o
n
s
ti
tu

te
s
 u

n
s
a
fe

 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 

L
e
a
d

: 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

U
n

it

•
 

H
A

T
 

•
 

K
e
n
w

o
o
d
 T

ru
s
t 

•
 

C
R

I 

•
 

S
D

C
 C

S
U

 

6
.1

.3
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

C
h
la

m
y
d
ia

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
T

e
e
n
a
g

e
 P

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 

L
IG

 A
c
to

n
 P

la
n
 

•
 

U
s
e
 ‘
T

h
e
 B

lu
e
 B

u
s
’ 
a
s
 a

 m
o
b
ile

 s
c
re

e
n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 

ta
k
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 r

u
ra

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

. 
  

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 s

ig
n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

L
e
a
d

: 
T

e
e
n

a
g

e
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 L

IG

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

K
C

H
T

 

•
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 n

u
rs

e
s
 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
n
u
rs

e
s
 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
S

R
E

 L
e
a
d
s
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

Y
o
u
th

 P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 

•
 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
E

x
tr

a
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 60



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
9

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

6
.2

  
 R

e
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 g
a

p
 i
n

 h
e

a
lt

h
 i

n
e

q
u

a
li

ti
e
s

a
c

ro
s
s

 t
h

e
 s

o
c

ia
l 
g

ra
d

ie
n

t 
 (

H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

6
.2

.1
 R

e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
s
m

o
k
in

g
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 

in
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
d

e
p

ri
v
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

•
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 s
m

o
k
in

g
, 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

•
 

M
a
k
e
 i
t 

h
a
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 u

p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
, 

re
d
u
c
e
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
, 

a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
, 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 a

re
a
s
 e

tc
.

•
 

R
u
n
 s

to
p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 c

lin
ic

s
 l
o
c
a
lly

•
 

T
h
e
 s

to
p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 t
e
a
m

 t
o
 r

u
n
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 i
n
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 
a
n
d
 a

tt
e
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

v
e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

C
H

T
 S

to
p

 
S

m
o

k
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

N
H

S
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
A

T
 

•
 

G
P

’s
 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

Y
o
u
th

 P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 

6
.2

.2
 R

e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 

o
f 

T
y
p

e
 2

 d
ia

b
e
te

s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 e

a
rl

y
 

d
e
te

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

p
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 N

H
S

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
ri
s
k
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 

w
a
rd

s
 

•
 

A
tt

e
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 a

n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 e

a
ti
n
g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 w
e
ig

h
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

•
 

K
C

H
T

 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

4
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 W

e
ig

h
t 

•
 

S
e
n
c
io

 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

h
e
f 

6
.2

.3
 D

e
li
v
e
r 

a
c
ti

v
it

ie
s
 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 

b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d

 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

a
c
ti

v
it

y
 a

n
d

 
re

d
u

c
e
 o

b
e
s
it

y
 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 w

e
ig

h
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 i
n
to

 w
e
ig

h
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
iv

in
g

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
ro

u
n

d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 

•
 

S
e
n
c
io

 t
o
 r

u
n
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
e
x
e
rc

is
e
 a

n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

ff
e
r 

c
o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 

d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

n
 l
o
w

 i
n
c
o
m

e
/o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

•
 

K
C

H
T

 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

S
e
n
c
io

 

•
 

G
P

’s
 

6
.3

  
 P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 m
e

n
ta

l 
 

il
ln

e
s
s

 a
n

d
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e

s
s

 o
f 

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
s

s
u

e
s
 (

H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

6
.3

.1
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
 l
o

n
g

-t
e
rm

 
m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e
a
lt

h
 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 

•
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 g
ro

u
p
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 W

e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 

H
o
u
s
in

g
’s

 L
if
e
w

a
y
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ro

u
p
s
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 A

re
a
 

M
in

d
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

6
.3

.2
 R

a
is

e
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e
a
lt

h
 i

s
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 
s
ig

n
p

o
s
t 

in
to

 r
e
le

v
a
n

t 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 A

re
a
 M

in
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 

o
f 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
. 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 r

u
n
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 t
o
 f
ro

n
t 
lin

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 e

q
u
ip

 t
h
e
m

 w
it
h
 

L
e
a
d

:
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 A

re
a
 

M
in

d

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

Agenda Item 4

Page 61



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

5
0

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

v
a
lu

a
b
le

 s
k
ill

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

e
n
ta

l 
ill

 h
e
a
lt
h
  

•
 

A
c
ti
v
e
ly

 p
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 ‘
fi
v
e
 w

a
y
s
 t

o
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
’,
 W

o
rl
d
 

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 D

a
y
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 

•
 

H
A

T
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

6
.4

  
G

ro
w

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s

 t
o

 f
in

d
 n

e
w

 w
a

y
s

 t
o

 t
a

rg
e

t 
a

n
d

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
6
.4

.1
 W

o
rk

 w
it
h
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

&
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

s
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

k
e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 

a
g

e
n
d
a
 

•
 

S
D

C
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
C

C
G

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h
e
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 A

c
ti
o
n
 

T
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 A

c
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
 

•
 

W
o
rk

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 f

ro
m

 
s
u
b
-g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
th

e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

s
 

•
 

A
c
ti
v
e
ly

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

. 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

•
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 

b
o
a
rd

s
 

•
 

C
lin

ic
a
l 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

H
A

T
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

S
o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

6
.4

.2
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h
e
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e
a
lt
h
 A

c
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 f
o
r 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 

w
o
rk

 h
o
lis

ti
c
a
lly

  

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 o

f 
th

e
 H

A
T

 

•
 

‘M
in

d
 T

h
e
 G

a
p
’ 
H

e
a
lt
h
 I
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 P

la
n
 t
o
 b

e
 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
, 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 a

t 
q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

•
 

In
v
it
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

re
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 d

u
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
  

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 H
A

T
 

•
 

S
e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 A

re
a
 M

in
d

 

•
 

T
o
w

n
 &

 P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

K
C

H
T

 

•
 

C
C

G
 

•
 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

•
 

R
o
y
a
l 
B

ri
ti
s
h
 L

e
g

io
n
 

•
 

S
e
n
c
io

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

L
e
is

u
re

  

6
.4

.3
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 “

B
e
 

In
s
p
ir
e
d
, 
B

e
 A

c
ti
v
e
” 

le
g

a
c
y
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
  

•
 

M
a

x
im

is
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 l
e
g

a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1
2
 

G
a
m

e
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 s

p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

y
c
lin

g
, 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

S
e
n
c
io

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

L
e
is

u
re

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 62



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

5
1

 

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
s
  

K
e
n

t’
s
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 N
e
e
d

s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
2
0
1
1
 a

v
a
il

a
b

le
 a

t 
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.k
m

p
h

o
.n

h
s
.u

k
/j
s
n

a
/

•
 

C
a
m

p
b
e
ll 

F
.(

e
d
) 

 2
0

1
0
. 
T

h
e

 S
o
c
ia

l 
d
e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 
h

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
t.
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
. 

‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
 

A
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.i
d
e
a
.g

o
v
.u

k
/i
d
k
/a

io
/1

7
7
7

8
1
5

5
 [
a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
1
] 

•
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e
a

lt
h
. 
(2

0
1

0
) 

H
e
a

lt
h
 P

ro
fi
le

 2
0

1
0
: 

K
e

n
t 
‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
A

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
ro

m
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.a
p

h
o
.o

rg
.u

k
/r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
/v

ie
w

.a
s
p
x
?

R
ID

=
9
2

2
2
1

[a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
  

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
2
] 

•
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e
a

lt
h
 (

2
0
1

0
) 

‘H
e

a
lt
h
y
 L

iv
e
s
, 

H
e
a

lt
h
y
 P

e
o

p
le

’‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
 A

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
ro

m
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.d
h
.g

o
v
.u

k
/e

n
/A

b
o
u
tu

s
/F

e
a
tu

re
s
/D

H
_

1
2

2
2
5
3

  
[a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
  
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1

1
] 

•
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e
a

lt
h
 (

2
0
1

0
) 

H
e
a

lt
h
 I

n
e

q
u
a

lit
y
 N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

 –
 ‘
[O

n
lin

e
]’
 A

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

ro
m

 
h
tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.d
h
.g

o
v
.u

k
/e

n
/P

u
b
lic

h
e
a

lt
h
/N

a
ti
o
n

a
lS

u
p

p
o
rt

T
e
a
m

s
/H

e
a
lt
h
In

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
/D

H
_
1
0

8
9
5

4
 [
a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
] 

•
 

F
ri
e
d
li,

 L
. 
(2

0
0
9
) 

M
e
n
ta

l 
h
e

a
lt
h

, 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
e

q
u
a

lit
ie

s
 –

 a
 r

e
p

o
rt

  
fo

r 
W

H
O

 E
u

ro
p
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 F
o
u
n
d

a
ti
o
n
. 

L
o

n
d
o

n
/C

o
p
e

n
h
a
g

e
n
: 

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h
 F

o
u
n

d
a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d
 W

H
O

 E
u
ro

p
e
‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
 A

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.e
u
ro

.w
h
o

.i
n
t/
d

a
ta

/a
s
s
e
ts

/p
d
f_

fi
le

/0
0
1
2

/1
0

0
8
2

1
/E

9
2
2

2
7
.p

d
f

•
 

M
a
rm

o
t 
M

. 
(C

h
a
ir
).

 2
0
1

0
. 
T

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h
 I

n
e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
: 
F

a
ir
 S

o
c
ie

ty
, 
H

e
a

lt
h
y
 L

iv
e
s
. 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
h
e

a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
 i
n
 E

n
g
la

n
d

 
p
o
s
t-

2
0
1

0
. 

P
u
b

lis
h

e
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 M

a
rm

o
t 
R

e
v
ie

w
 T

e
a
m

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1

0
.

•
 

K
e
n
t 

C
o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

(2
0

0
9

) 
H

e
a
lt
h
 I
n

e
q

u
a
lit

y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 ‘
 [
O

n
lin

e
]’
 A

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

ro
m

 
h
tt
p
:/
/d

e
m

o
c
ra

c
y
.k

e
n
t.
g

o
v
.u

k
/m

g
C

o
n
v
e
rt

2
P

D
F

.a
s
p
x
?
ID

=
1

3
3
3

3
&

IS
A

T
T

=
1
#
s
e
a
rc

h
=

%
2

2
h

e
a
lt
h
%

2
0
in

e
q

u
a
lit

y
%

2
2
 [
a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 A

u
g
u
s
t 
2

0
1

1
] 

•
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
In

s
ti
tu

te
 f

o
r 

H
e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
E

x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
 (

2
0
1
0
) 

U
s
in

g
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

n
 c

o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e

n
e
s
s
, 
c
o
s
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d

 r
e
tu

rn
 o

n
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

to
 i
n

fo
rm

 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
. 

‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
 A

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
ro

m
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.n
ic

e
.o

rg
.u

k
/o

u
rg

u
id

a
n
c
e
/o

th
e
rp

u
b

lic
a
ti
o
n
s
/c

o
s
ti
m

p
a
c
ti
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
tr

e
tu

rn
.j
s
p
/ 
[a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1

] 

•
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
M

W
IA

 C
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 (

E
n

g
la

n
d
) 

2
0
1
1

. 
M

e
n
ta

l 
W

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

–
‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
 A

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 

h
tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.a
p
h

o
.o

rg
.u

k
/r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
/i
te

m
.a

s
p
x
?
R

ID
=

9
5
8
3

6
[a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
  
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0

1
1
] 

•
 

N
IC

E
 2

0
0

7
 B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e
 a

t 
p
o

p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
le

v
e
l-
 h

tt
p
:/

/g
u
id

a
n
c
e

.n
ic

e
.o

rg
.u

k
/P

H
6
/G

u
id

a
n
c
e
/p

d
f/

E
n
g

lis
h

 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

C
o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

(2
0

1
0

) 
B

o
ld

 S
te

p
s
 f

o
r 

K
e

n
t‘
 [
O

n
lin

e
]’
 A

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
ro

m
 

h
tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.k
e
n
t.
g

o
v
.u

k
/y

o
u

r_
c
o
u
n
c
il/

p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
,_

p
o
lic

ie
s
_
a
n
d

_
p

la
n
s
/p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
_

a
n
d

_
p
la

n
s
/b

o
ld

_
s
te

p
s
_
fo

r_
k
e
n
t.
a
s
p
x
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
u
b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h
 (

2
0

0
8
)K

C
C

 a
n

d
 N

H
S

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 2
0
0
8

. 
‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
 A

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
ro

m
 

h
tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.k
m

p
h
o
.n

h
s
.u

k
/E

a
s
y
s
it
e
W

e
b
/g

e
tr

e
s
o
u
rc

e
.a

x
d
?
A

s
s
e
tI
D

=
8

6
0

7
5
&

ty
p

e
=

F
u
ll&

s
e
rv

ic
e
ty

p
e

=
A

tt
a
c
h
m

e
n

t 
[a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 1

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1

1
] 

•
 

K
M

P
H

O
 a

n
d
 N

H
S

 (
2

0
0
9
) 

S
m

o
k
in

g
 i
n
 K

e
n
t:

 D
e
a

th
s
, 
d

is
e
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 l
o
s
s
 a

tt
ri
b
u
ta

b
le

 t
o
 t

o
b

a
c
c
o
 s

m
o
k
in

g
‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
A

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
ro

m
 

h
tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.k
m

p
h
o
.n

h
s
.u

k
/l
if
e
s
ty

le
-a

n
d
-b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r/

s
m

o
k
in

g
/ 
[a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 1

8
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
1

] 

•
 

S
e
x
to

n
 J

. 
D

r,
 B

a
rl
o

w
 J

. 
2
0

1
0
. 
T

re
n
d
s
 I

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 I
n
 K

e
n
t 

A
n
d
 M

e
d
w

a
y
: 

C
o
n
v
e
rg

e
n
c
e
 A

n
d
 D

iv
e
rg

e
n
c
e
 1

9
9
9
-2

0
1
0
. 

E
a
s
te

rn
 a

n
d
 C

o
a
s
ta

l 
K

e
n
t 

P
C

T
, 
N

H
S

. 
(P

D
F

) 
‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
  

A
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 
h

tt
p
:/

/w
w

w
.k

m
p
h
o
.n

h
s
.u

k
/h

e
a
lt
h
-i
n

e
q
u
a

lit
ie

s
/l
if
e
-e

x
p
e
c
ta

n
c
y
/?

a
s
s
e
td

e
te

s
c
tl
2
2
6

4
8

9
3

=
9
6

3
4
8
 [
a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 

9
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
0
} 

•
 

S
u
ta

ri
a
 S

 D
r.

  
E

s
ti
m

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 b

u
rd

e
n
 o

f 
d
is

e
a
s
e
 c

a
u

s
e
d
 b

y
 a

ir
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 K

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 M

e
d
w

a
y
 E

a
s
te

rn
 a

n
d
 C

o
a
s
ta

l 
K

e
n
t 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t 

Agenda Item 4

Page 63



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

5
2

 

G
L

O
S

S
A

R
Y

: 
 

A
P

H
O

 
- 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 O

b
s
e
rv

a
to

ri
e
s
 

A
S

B
 

- 
A

n
ti
 S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

C
&

Y
P

 
- 

C
h
ild

re
n
 &

 Y
o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

’s
 

C
A

B
 

- 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 A

d
v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u
 

C
C

G
 

- 
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 

C
D

A
P

 
- 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 (

P
e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
) 

C
S

U
 

- 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 

D
A

V
S

S
 

- 
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e
 V

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

D
G

S
 

- 
D

a
rt

fo
rd

, 
G

ra
v
e
s
h
a
m

 &
 S

w
a
n

le
y
 

G
P

 
- 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

 

H
A

T
 

- 
H

e
a
lt
h
 A

c
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 

H
IA

 
- 

H
e
a
lt
h
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 

H
IN

S
T

 
- 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
 I
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

 

IS
V

A
  

- 
In

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
S

e
x
u
a
l 
V

io
le

n
c
e
 A

d
v
is

o
rs

 

K
C

C
 

- 
K

e
n
t 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

K
C

H
T

 
- 

K
e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h
 T

ru
s
t 

K
IA

S
S

 
- 

K
e
n
t 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 A

d
o
le

s
c
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

K
M

P
H

O
  

- 
K

e
n
t 

&
 M

e
d
w

a
y
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 O

b
s
e
rv

a
to

ry
 

L
IG

  
- 

L
o
c
a
l 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
 

M
W

IA
 

- 
M

e
n
ta

l 
W

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

N
H

S
 

- 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

N
IC

E
 

- 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
ti
tu

te
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
E

x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
 

P
A

C
T

 
- 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 T

o
g

e
th

e
r 

P
C

S
O

 
- 

P
o
lic

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

P
S

H
E

 
- 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l,
 S

o
c
ia

l 
&

 H
e
a
lt
h
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

S
D

C
  

- 
S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
R

E
 

- 
S

e
x
 &

 R
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

V
A

W
K

 
- 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 A

c
ti
o
n
 W

it
h
in

 K
e
n
t 

W
K

 
- 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 

Y
A

P
 

- 
Y

o
u
n
g

 A
c
ti
v
e
 P

a
re

n
ts

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 64



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

5
3

 

F
o

r 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 p
le

a
s
e

 c
o

n
ta

c
t:

 

H
a

y
le

y
 B

ro
o

k
s
 

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

E
m

a
il:

 h
a

y
le

y
.b

ro
o

k
s
@

s
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

W
e
b
s
it
e

: 
w

w
w

.s
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
.g

o
v
.u

k
/h

e
a

lt
h
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



  

Youth service issues noted at the Town and Parish Council Forum meeting held 14 

October 2013 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CXK Youth Services – Nigel Crocker, Team Manager Youth North Kent, Kent Integrated Youth 

Services (KIYS) 

 

Nigel Crocker and his team have collated evidence relating to performance issues by CXK in 

the delivery of their contract from areas they visited across the District.   

 

KCC held a meeting with CXK (with Andy Jones, Commissioning Officer KIYS, Andy Mormon, 

Assistant Head of Youth Services for KIYS) in September 2013 in order address countywide 

performance issues.  This has involved CXK being issued with additional performance 

indicators and measures.  Nigel Crocker noted that if this intervention fails, CXK’s contract will 

be reviewed.  If CXK fail to demonstrate improvements required, re-commissioning will be 

considered by KCC.  CXK targets are:-  

 

• 6 month delivery plan 

• Local and strategic communication plan 

• Core plans for staff 

 

In addition, Nigel Crocker and Andy Jones meet with CXK on a quarterly basis.  Nigel Crocker 

asked all Parish Clerks to feed information about CXK delivery directly to him.   

 

CXK services in Seal, Hartley, West Kingsdown and Ash-cum-Ridley  

 

Clerks from Seal, West Kingsdown and Ash-cum-Ridley Parish Councils expressed concerns 

about CXK services in their respective parishes.  

 

The Parish Clerk for Seal said that CXK were turning up at 3.30pm in Seal and not proactively 

engaging young people.  They had also not turned up to provide services at the times they had 

committed to do so.   

 

In response to questions about withdrawing the contract from CXK, Nigel Crocker stated that 

KCC were pursuing performance management measures as previously stated, and were 

reluctant to withdraw the contract from CXK as it would take a period of several months for 

the tendering process to establish a new provider.  This would leave communities without 

provision.  The Parish Clerk for Ash-cum-Ridley stated that they had waited 5 months from the 

time they initially commissioned any services to be delivered in the area covered by the HAWK 

project.    

 

HAWK stands for Hartley, Ash and West Kingsdown and is a youth partnership project run by 

the local Parish Councils’ with a contribution from New Ash Green Village Association.  The 

project employs a youth worker who organises activities for local young people in these areas.   

 

The Parish Clerk for Ash-cum-Ridley Parish Council said that CXK did a couple of weeks in 

New Ash Green and then stopped turning up.  However, it was noted that CXK have recently 

been in touch with the Parish Council about using the New Ash Green Youth and Community 

Centre.    

 

 

 

The Ash-cum-Ridley and West Kingsdown Parish Clerks’ did confirm that where the HAWK 

Agenda Item 5

Page 67



  

Youth service issues noted at the Town and Parish Council Forum meeting held 14 

October 2013 

 

project commissioned by the Parish Councils’ was providing youth services they had great 

attendance.   

 

The Parish Clerk from West Kingsdown also confirmed a lack of presence by CXK in their 

parish  

 

The Parish Clerk from Edenbridge said that their consortium provision lead by West Kent Extra 

was very good and commented that KCC should consider using them to ‘fill in’ for the CXK 

areas if the contract was ever going to be withdrawn and re-commissioned.       

 

The Parish Clerks requested recorded outcomes by CXK in the HAWK delivery area 

(Hartley, Ash and West Kingsdown).   

 

It was noted that Kent Integrated Youth will carry out an evaluation of CXK services after 

Christmas and Nigel Crocker will attend the January Town and Parish Council Forum meeting 

to report progress. 

 

Nigel Crocker said that he was aware that there had been issue with CXK and the availability 

of mini buses.  CXK have now got three new vans for use across the county.  

 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 68



 
 

Further to my previous paper in September 2013, I can report that all planning and building works in 

respect to the schools expansion programme are on schedule in the Sevenoaks District.  The Kent 

Commissioning Plan 2013-2018, which sets out our future plans as the strategic commissioner of 

education is currently being refreshed and will be updated on an annual basis. 

 

Schools Update 

There are 39 primary schools in the Sevenoaks District.  The district is very diverse with some very 

affluent areas, a considerable number of small village schools and some schools within Swanley suffering 

from high levels of deprivation.   Standards vary widely with many schools achieving high standards of 

pupil attainment. 

 

Since March 2013 the following schools have been inspected by Ofsted: 

 

Primary School Judgement 

Crockham Hill CE Primary School Outstanding to Good 

Edenbridge Primary School Satisfactory to Good 

Hever CE Primary School Satisfactory to Good 

Kemsing Good to Good 

Leigh Primary School Good to Requires Improvement 

Penshurst CE Primary School Outstanding to Good 

Sevenoaks Primary School Outstanding to Good 

Shoreham Outcome pending 

St Bartholomew’s Catholic Primary School Good to Good 

St Mary’s CE Primary School Good to Requires Improvement 

Sundridge & Brasted CE Primary School Requires Improvement 

West Kingsdown CE Primary School Good to Inadequate & Requires Improvement 

 

There are three Academies within the Sevenoaks District and no grammar school in Sevenoaks at present.   

The local authority is awaiting a decision from the Secretary of State regarding the satellite provision 

proposal. 

 

Secondary School Judgement 

Oasis Academy (Hextable converted 01.09.13) Awaiting Ofsted inspection as now an academy 

Knole Academy Good 

Orchards Academy Good 

 

There is currently no grammar provision in Sevenoaks but the local authority is awaiting a decision from 

the Secretary of State regarding the Annex proposal. 

 

Special  School Judgement 

Furness (Behavioural, Social and Emotional 

Difficulties 

Special Measures May 2012 but school making 

reasonable progress 

Milestone Academy (Profound, Severe & Complex 

Needs 3-19 Years) 

Outstanding November 2011 

Valence School (Physical Disability & Complex 

Medical Needs 5-18 years) 

Good January 2011 

 

 

 

SEVENOAKS DISTRICT 

November 2013 

Agenda Item 9

Page 69



Pupil Referral Units (PRU) Judgement 

North West Kent Alternative Provision Service 

(Primary 7-11 years) 

Outstanding June 2013 

Tonbridge, Tunbridge Wells & Sevenoaks AC PRU 

(14-16 years) 

Satisfactory September 2011 

West Kent Learning Federation SSC (11-14 years) Good November 2012 

 

 

 
 

Richard Dalziel 

Area Education Officer (North Kent) 

Agenda Item 9

Page 70


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 Actions from the last meeting
	4 Health
	Draft Sevenoaks Mind the Gap HI Action Plan

	5 Youth Provision
	9 Education

